
  

     

   
  

 
  

      
    

    

               
                

          

      

                  

      

                  

              

                   

 

  

      

      

Application: Rochester Academy of Science Charter 
School 
Joseph Polat - polat@buffsci.org 
2022-2023 Annual Report 

Summary 

ID: 0000000093 
Labels: SUNY Trustees 

Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page 

Completed - Aug 18 2023 

Instructions 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Cover Page. The information is collected in a 
survey format within the Annual Report Portal. When entering information in the portal, some of the following items 
may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your responses to related items. 

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page 

(New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2022-2023 school year are not required to complete or 

submit an annual report this year). 

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the other tasks 

assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this cover page task, 

please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2023) or you may not be assigned the correct 

tasks. 

BASIC INFORMATION 

a. SCHOOL NAME 

(Select name from the drop down menu) 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 800000092499 

1 / 34 

https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/
mailto:polat@buffsci.org


   

  

 

  

  

  

  
 

 

 

  

  

 
  

  
 

   

 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
ANNUAL BUDGET/QUARTERLY REPORT 

TEMPLATE TABS 

1- GRAY tab contains the Instructions 
Instructions Provides description of tabs and input requirements. 
Funding by District Charter School Tuition Rates 

2- BLUE tabs require input of information 
1.) Name of School >Select school name from list. 

>Enter contact information. 
2.) Enrollment Enter enrollment information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and Quarterly 

Actuals.  Includes: 
>Enrollment by Grade 
>Enrollment by District 

3.) Staffing Plan Enter staffing plan information for Annual Budget (& Revisions) and 
Quarterly Actuals.  Includes: 
>Full Time Equivalent (FTE), by Position Category, By Quarter 
>"Prior Year" column may initially  be completed based upon preliminary 
data, and subsequently  adjusted with Annual Audited data when the 
Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted. 

4.) Yearly Budget Enter Yearly Budget information.  Includes: 
>"Prior Year" column may initially  be completed based upon preliminary 
data, and subsequently  adjusted with Annual Audited data when the 
Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted. (Note: Quarterly Revenue allocation 
may be set) 
>Budgeted Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year are 
populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Budgeted FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab "3.) 
Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 
>Budget Revisions, as necessary and approved  by the school's Board of 
Directors, should be submitted when submitting Quarterly Actuals. 

5.) Balance Sheet Enter Balance Sheet information for EdCorps.  Separate schools merged into 
a primary EdCorp should NOT use this tab. 
>"Prior Year" column may be initially  completed based upon preliminary 
data, and subsequently  adjusted with Annual Audited data when the 
Quarter 2 Actuals are being submitted. 

6.) Quarterly Report Enter Actual Quarterly Report information .  Includes: 
>Actual Enrollment data and Per Pupil Revenue for the current year are 
populated based upon input on tab "2.) Enrollment." 
>Actual FTE for current year is populated based upon input on tab 
"3.) Staffing Plan." 
>All other sources of revenue 
>All expenses 

7.) Annual Report Requirement Complete when submitting Actual Quarter 4. 

CELL COLORS & GUIDANCE COMMENTS

 = Enter information into the light BLUE shaded cells. 

= Cells labeled in ORANGE containe guidance regarding the input of information. 

=  Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner contain "guidance comments" on that particular line item.  Please 
"mouse-over" the triangle to reveal each comment. 

Ver. 20230530 



Charter Funding Alphabetical By NYS School District 
* (Sum of Charter School Basic Tuition and Supplemental Basic Tuition) 

Page 1 of 1 



ANNUAL BUDGET & QUARTERLY REPORT TEMPLATE 

Rochester Academy of Science Charter School 

SCHOOL 
Name: X2A0T Rochester Academy of Science Charter School 

CONTACT INFORMATION 
Contact Name: Graham VanderZanden 
Contact Title: CFO 
Contact Email: vanderzanden@buffsci.org 
Contact Phone: 716-854-2490 

REPORT PERIOD 
Current Academic Year: 2023-24 
Prior Academic Year: 2022-23 

Page 1 of 1 23-1030_2023-24_RocSci_Budget_202_Ld478Yu.xlsx_202410081130.xlsx 



 
    

   

   

Funding by District

Other District 6 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 7 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 8 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 9 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 10 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 11 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 12 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 13 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 14 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 15 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 16 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 17 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 18 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 19 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 20 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 21 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 22 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 23 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 24 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 25 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 26 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 27 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 28 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 29 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 30 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 31 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 32 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 33 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 34 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 35 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 36 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 37 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 38 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 39 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 40 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 41 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 42 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 43 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 44 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 45 (Select from drop-down list) →

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
2023-24 

ENROLLMENT BY GRADES 

GRADES K 
72 

1 
72 

2 
44 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
60 

10 11 
INITIAL BUDGETED ENROLLMENT 
TOTAL ENROLLMENT = 248 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

ENROLLMENT BY DISTRICT 

PRIOR YEAR
 ANNUAL BUDGET 

TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 
 ACTUAL QUARTERLY 

TOTAL DISTRICTS/ENROLLMEN 
ACTUAL QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 

Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual 
NUMBER OF SCHOOL DISTRICTS ENROLLED: 4 4 0 4 0 4 0 4 0 0 0 0 
NUMBER OF STUDENTS ENROLLED: 65 248 0 248 0 248 0 248 0 0 0 0 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) 
COMPLETELY BLANK.  If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affected 
quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

PRIOR YEAR 
ANNUAL BUDGET 

ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUAR 
2022-23 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 

PRIMARY/OTHER 
PRIMARY District 
SECONDARY District 
Other District 3 
Other District 4 
Other District 5 

DISTRICT NAME(S) 
Rochester City School District 
East Irondequoit Central School District 
Brighton Central School District 
Gates-Chili Central School District 
(Select from drop-down list) → 

Actual 
Enrollment 

62 
1 
1 
1 

Original 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 
239 

3 
3 
3 

Revised 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 
239 

3 
3 
3 

Revised 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 
239 

3 
3 
3 

Revised 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 
239 

3 
3 
3 

Revised 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 
Actual 

Enrollment 
Actual 

Enrollment 
Actual 

Enrollment 

Page 1 of 4 23-1030_2023-24_RocSci_Budget_202_Ld478Yu.xlsx_202410081130.xlsx 



 
    

   

Other District 46 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 47 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 48 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 49 (Select from drop-down list) →
Other District 50 (Select from drop-down list) →

PRIMARY/OTHER DISTRICT NAME(S) 

PRIOR YEAR 
2022-23 

Actual 
Enrollment 

ANNUAL BUDGET 
ENROLLMENT BY QUARTER 

QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 QUARTER 4 
Original 

Budgeted 
Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

Original 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

Revised 
Budgeted 

Enrollment 

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT BY QUAR 
QUARTER 1 QUARTER 2 QUARTER 3 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Actual 
Enrollment 

Page 2 of 4 23-1030_2023-24_RocSci_Budget_202_Ld478Yu.xlsx_202410081130.xlsx 
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 NT 
QUARTER 4 

Actual 
0 
0 

RTER 
QUARTER 4 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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RTER 
QUARTER 4 

Actual 
Enrollment 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
2023-24 

STAFFING PLAN  FULL TIME EQUIVALENT ( FTE")

 *NOTE:   Enter the number of FTE 
positions in the "blue" cells. 

*NOTE:   State the assumptions that are being 
made for personnel FTE levels. 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE Description of Assumptions 
2022-23 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

Executive Management 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Instructional Management 1.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
CFO / Director of Finance 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Operation / Business Manager 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 
Administrative Staff 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 3.0 5.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 5.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE Description of Assumptions 
2022-23 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

Teachers - Regular 4.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0 
Teachers - SPED 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
Substitute Teachers 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Teaching Assistants 3.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 
Specialty Teachers 2.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 
Aides 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Therapists & Counselors 1.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
Other 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 11.0 29.0 0.0 29.0 0.0 29.0 0.0 29.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL FTE PRIOR YEAR ANNUAL BUDGETED FTE ACTUAL QUARTERLY FTE Description of Assumptions 
2022-23 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 
ACTUAL Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Original Revised Actual Actual Actual Actual 

Nurse 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Librarian 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Custodian 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Security 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 
Other 0.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 2.0 
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 0.0 2.0 0.0 2.0 0.0 2.0 0.0 2.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE FTE 14.0 36.0 0.0 36.0 0.0 36.0 0.0 36.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

*NOTE: Each quarter, the actual FTE should be input. *NOTE:   If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

   

 - "
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 

Total Revenue 2,069,911 1,121,813 - - 1,121,813 - - 1,121,813 - - 1,121,813 - -
Total Expenses 1,939,651 901,765 - - 901,765 - - 901,765 - - 901,765 - -
Net Income 130,260 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 - -
Actual Student Enrollment 65 248 - - 248 - - 248 - - 248 - -

Prior Year Actual
 2022-23 

Revenue Per 
Pupil

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2023-24 

Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate PPR %/Qtr-> 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 25.0% 
Rochester City School District 14,316                 955,333          855,381 - -          855,381 - -          855,381 - -          855,381 - -
East Irondequoit Central School District 13,981                     7,227            10,486 - -            10,486 - -            10,486 - -            10,486 - -
Brighton Central School District 14,868                   13,280            11,151 - -            11,151 - -            11,151 - -            11,151 - -
Gates-Chili Central School District 13,011                   10,551              9,758 - -              9,758 - -              9,758 - -              9,758 - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  - - - - - - - - - - - - -

         14,303                 986,391          886,776 - -          886,776 - -          886,776 - -          886,776 - -

Special Education Revenue                   10,800            24,356 -            24,356 -            24,356 -            24,356 -
Grants 

Stimulus  - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)  - - - -
Other  - - - -

NYC DoE Rental Assistance 
Other  - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES                 997,191          911,132 - -          911,132 - -          911,132 - -          911,132 - -

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs              3,601 -              3,601 -              3,601 -              3,601 -
Title I                   61,466            31,682 -            31,682 -            31,682 -            31,682 -
Title Funding - Other                     6,530              7,996 -              7,996 -              7,996 -              7,996 -
School Food Service (Free Lunch)  - - - -
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation                 754,724            50,000 -            50,000 -            50,000 -            50,000 -
Other  - - - -

Other - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES                 822,720            93,280 - -            93,280 - -            93,280 - -            93,280 - -

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations                 250,000          106,250 -          106,250 -          106,250 -          106,250 -
Fundraising  - - - -
Erate Reimbursement              8,231 -              8,231 -              8,231 -              8,231 -
Earnings on Investments  - - - -
Interest Income  - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals)  - - - -
Text Book  - - - -
OTHER              2,921 -              2,921 -              2,921 -              2,921 -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES                 250,000          117,402 - -          117,402 - -          117,402 - -          117,402 - -

TOTAL REVENUE             2,069,911      1,121,813 - -      1,121,813 - -      1,121,813 - -      1,121,813 - -

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per 
Pupil Funding)

 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

Allocate Per Pupil 
Revenue by 

Quarter 

*NOTE: If there are NO budget revisions at the time of quarterly submittal leave the 'REVISED' Column(s) COMPLETELY BLANK. 
If budget revisions ARE made, the entire "REVISED" budget columns for the affected quarter(s) must be completed on tabs 2, 3 and 4. 

Page 1 of 10 23-1030_2023-24_RocSci_Budget_202_Ld478Yu.xlsx_202410081130.xlsx 



                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                             

 
  

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
  

 

                   
             
                   
                   
             
                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

           
             
                   
             
             
                   
             
                   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  

                   
                   
                   
                   
             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

           

           

 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

2,069,911 
1,939,651 

130,260 
65 

1,121,813 - -
901,765 - -
220,048 - -

248 - -

1,121,813 - - 1,121,813 - -
901,765 - - 901,765 - -
220,048 - - 220,048 - -

248 - - 248 - -

1,121,813 - -
901,765 - -
220,048 - -

248 - -

Prior Year Actual
 2022-23 

Revenue Per 
Pupil

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS

Executive Management 
Instructional Management 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 
CFO / Director of Finance 
Operation / Business Manager 
Administrative Staff 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 
Teachers - SPED 
Substitute Teachers 
Teaching Assistants 
Specialty Teachers 
Aides 
Therapists & Counselors 
Other 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 
Librarian 
Custodian 
Security 
Other 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

 Avg. No. of 
Positions 

-
4.00

-
-

1.00
-

5.00 

12.00
2.00

-
8.00
5.00

-
2.00

-
29.00 

-
-
-
-

2.00
2.00 

36.00

36.00

 - - - -
                112,077            78,325 -            78,325 -            78,325 -            78,325 -

- - - -
- - - -

                  70,340            18,750 -            18,750 -            18,750 -            18,750 -
                  37,257 - - - -

219,675 97,075 - - 97,075 - - 97,075 - - 97,075 - -

                285,096          160,000 -          160,000 -          160,000 -          160,000 -
                  50,532            25,000 -            25,000 -            25,000 -            25,000 -

- - - -
                113,385            70,000 -            70,000 -            70,000 -            70,000 -
                  88,636            64,500 -            64,500 -            64,500 -            64,500 -

- - - -
                  48,156            25,000 -            25,000 -            25,000 -            25,000 -

- - - -
585,805 344,500 - - 344,500 - - 344,500 - - 344,500 - -

500 - - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

           17,000 -            17,000 -            17,000 -            17,000 -
500 17,000 - - 17,000 - - 17,000 - - 17,000 - -

                805,980          458,575 - -          458,575 - -          458,575 - -          458,575 - -

                  76,741            35,081 -            35,081 -            35,081 -            35,081 -
                  41,343            69,530 -            69,530 -            69,530 -            69,530 -
                  73,467            44,757 -            44,757 -            44,757 -            44,757 -
                191,551          149,368 - -          149,368 - -          149,368 - -          149,368 - -

                997,531          607,943 - -          607,943 - -          607,943 - -          607,943 - -

                  49,480            11,500 -            11,500 -            11,500 -            11,500 -
- - - - -

                283,632            30,000 -            30,000 -            30,000 -            30,000 -
                    1,489 250 - 250 - 250 - 250 -

- - - - -
-              2,000 -              2,000 -              2,000 -              2,000 -
-              3,720 -              3,720 -              3,720 -              3,720 -
- - - - -
- - - - -

                334,601            47,470 - -            47,470 - -            47,470 - -            47,470 - -

Page 2 of 10 23-1030_2023-24_RocSci_Budget_202_Ld478Yu.xlsx_202410081130.xlsx 



                                                                                                                    
                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                                                                                                                             

 
  

 
   

 
   

 
   

 
  

 

 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

2,069,911 
1,939,651 

130,260 
65 

1,121,813 - -
901,765 - -
220,048 - -

248 - -

1,121,813 - - 1,121,813 - -
901,765 - - 901,765 - -
220,048 - - 220,048 - -

248 - - 248 - -

1,121,813 - -
901,765 - -
220,048 - -

248 - -

Prior Year Actual
 2022-23 

Revenue Per 
Pupil

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising
Other

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest
Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Furniture
Security
Utilities

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
COVID-19 / CONTINGENCY
DEFERRED RENT

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

 -              1,000 -              1,000 -              1,000 -              1,000 -
                  11,472              6,575 -              6,575 -              6,575 -              6,575 -

- - - - -
                  70,401              9,901 -              9,901 -              9,901 -              9,901 -

-              3,425 -              3,425 -              3,425 -              3,425 -
-              2,500 -              2,500 -              2,500 -              2,500 -
-            10,047 -            10,047 -            10,047 -            10,047 -

                  17,427              9,590 -              9,590 -              9,590 -              9,590 -
-              3,456 -              3,456 -              3,456 -              3,456 -

200              1,500 -              1,500 -              1,500 -              1,500 -
-              2,500 -              2,500 -              2,500 -              2,500 -

                  39,680            10,600 -            10,600 -            10,600 -            10,600 -
                  41,661              5,238 -              5,238 -              5,238 -              5,238 -
                    6,203              6,875 -              6,875 -              6,875 -              6,875 -

- 250 - 250 - 250 - 250 -
                  33,713              3,750 -              3,750 -              3,750 -              3,750 -

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

                  45,181              4,000 -              4,000 -              4,000 -              4,000 -
                265,939            81,206 - -            81,206 - -            81,206 - -            81,206 - -

                  34,457            15,000 -            15,000 -            15,000 -            15,000 -
                  21,980            30,000 -            30,000 -            30,000 -            30,000 -
                182,163      81,672.00 -      81,672.00 -      81,672.00 -      81,672.00 -
                  41,332            16,351 -            16,351 -            16,351 -            16,351 -

- - - - -
- - - - -

                  24,315            15,874 -            15,874 -            15,874 -            15,874 -
                304,247          158,896 - -          158,896 - -          158,896 - -          158,896 - -

                  37,333              6,250 -              6,250 -              6,250 -              6,250 -
- - - -
- - - -

            1,939,651          901,765 - -          901,765 - -          901,765 - -          901,765 - -

                130,260          220,048 - -          220,048 - -          220,048 - -          220,048 - -
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239.0
3.0
3.0
3.0

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

2,069,911 
1,939,651 

130,260 
65 

1,121,813 - -
901,765 - -
220,048 - -

248 - -

1,121,813 - - 1,121,813 - -
901,765 - - 901,765 - -
220,048 - - 220,048 - -

248 - - 248 - -

1,121,813 - -
901,765 - -
220,048 - -

248 - -

Prior Year Actual
 2022-23 

Revenue Per 
Pupil

 1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Original  Revised 
Budget Budget  Variance

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

Rochester City School District 
East Irondequoit Central School District 
Brighton Central School District 
Gates-Chili Central School District 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

4 4 - - 4 - - 4 - - 4 - -
62 239 - - 239 - - 239 - - 239 - -

1 3 - - 3 - - 3 - - 3 - -
1 3 - - 3 - - 3 - - 3 - -
1 3 - - 3 - - 3 - - 3 - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -

65 248 - - 248 - - 248 - - 248 - -

31,845 4,523 - - 4,523 - - 4,523 - - 4,523 - -

29,841 3,636 - - 3,636 - - 3,636 - - 3,636 - -
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Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2023-24 

Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 
Rochester City School District 14,316 
East Irondequoit Central School District 13,981 
Brighton Central School District 14,868 
Gates-Chili Central School District 13,011 
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg )  -

         14,303 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

NYC DoE Rental Assistance 
Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per 
Pupil Funding) 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 

2023-24 

4,487,251 4,487,251  - 2,417,340 2,417,340 
3,607,059 3,607,059  - (1,667,408) (1,667,408) 

880,192 880,192 - 749,932 749,932

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 Original 
Budget vs. PY 

Budget

 Revised 
Budget vs. PY 

Budget 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS

      3,421,524       3,421,524 -      2,466,191      2,466,191 
            41,943             41,943 -            34,716            34,716 
            44,604             44,604 -            31,324            31,324 
            39,033             39,033 -            28,482            28,482 

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

      3,547,104       3,547,104 -      2,560,713      2,560,713 

            97,422             97,422 -            86,622            86,622 

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

      3,644,526       3,644,526 -      2,647,335      2,647,335 

            14,405             14,405 -            14,405            14,405 
          126,728           126,728 -            65,262            65,262 
            31,985             31,985 -            25,455            25,455 

- - - - -

          200,000           200,000 -        (554,724)        (554,724)
 - - - - -
- - - - -

          373,118           373,118 -        (449,602)        (449,602)

          425,000           425,000 -          175,000          175,000 
- - - - -

            32,924             32,924 -            32,924            32,924 
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

            11,683             11,683 -            11,683            11,683 
          469,607           469,607 -          219,607          219,607 

      4,487,251       4,487,251 -      2,417,340      2,417,340 

Budget / Operating Plan 

Total Year VARIANCE 
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Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

EXPENSES 

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS
 Avg. No. of 

Positions 
Executive Management -
Instructional Management 4.00 
Deans, Directors & Coordinators -
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager 1.00 
Administrative Staff -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 5.00 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 12.00 
Teachers - SPED 2.00 
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants 8.00 
Specialty Teachers 5.00 
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors 2.00 
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 29.00 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other 2.00 

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 2.00 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 36.00 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 36.00 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 

2023-24 

4,487,251 4,487,251  - 2,417,340 2,417,340 
3,607,059 3,607,059  - (1,667,408) (1,667,408) 

880,192 880,192 - 749,932 749,932

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 Original 
Budget vs. PY 

Budget

 Revised 
Budget vs. PY 

Budget 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 

Budget / Operating Plan 

Total Year VARIANCE

 - - - - -
          313,300           313,300 -        (201,223)        (201,223)

 - - - - -
- - - - -

            75,000             75,000 -            (4,660)            (4,660)
 - - -            37,257            37,257 

388,300 388,300 - (168,625) (168,625)

          640,000           640,000 -        (354,904)        (354,904)
          100,000           100,000 -          (49,468)          (49,468)

 - - - - -
          280,000           280,000 -        (166,615)        (166,615)
          258,000           258,000 -        (169,364)        (169,364)

 - - - - -
          100,000           100,000 -          (51,844)          (51,844)

 - - - - -
1,378,000 1,378,000 - (792,195) (792,195)

 - - - 500 500 
- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

            68,000             68,000 -          (68,000)          (68,000) 
68,000 68,000 - (67,500) (67,500)

      1,834,300       1,834,300 -     (1,028,320)     (1,028,320)

          140,324           140,324 -          (63,583)          (63,583)
          278,118           278,118 -        (236,775)        (236,775)
          179,028           179,028 -        (105,561)        (105,561)
          597,470           597,470 -        (405,919)        (405,919)

      2,431,770       2,431,770 -     (1,434,239)     (1,434,239)

            46,000             46,000 -              3,480              3,480 
- - - - -

          120,000           120,000 -          163,632          163,632 
              1,000               1,000 - 489 489 

- - - - -
              8,000               8,000 -            (8,000)            (8,000)
            14,880             14,880 -          (14,880)          (14,880)

 - - - - -
- - - - -

          189,880           189,880 -          144,721          144,721 
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Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 
Other 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 
Utilities 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
COVID-19 / CONTINGENCY 
DEFERRED RENT 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 

2023-24 

4,487,251 4,487,251  - 2,417,340 2,417,340 
3,607,059 3,607,059  - (1,667,408) (1,667,408) 

880,192 880,192 - 749,932 749,932

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 Original 
Budget vs. PY 

Budget

 Revised 
Budget vs. PY 

Budget 
DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 

Budget / Operating Plan 

Total Year VARIANCE

              4,000               4,000 -            (4,000)            (4,000)
            26,300             26,300 -          (14,828)          (14,828)

 - - - - -
            39,602             39,602 -            30,799            30,799 
            13,700             13,700 -          (13,700)          (13,700)
            10,000             10,000 -          (10,000)          (10,000)
            40,187             40,187 -          (40,187)          (40,187)
            38,360             38,360 -          (20,933)          (20,933)
            13,822             13,822 -          (13,822)          (13,822)
              6,000               6,000 -            (5,800)            (5,800)
            10,000             10,000 -          (10,000)          (10,000)
            42,400             42,400 -            (2,720)            (2,720)
            20,953             20,953 -            20,708            20,708 
            27,500             27,500 -          (21,297)          (21,297)
              1,000               1,000 -            (1,000)            (1,000)
            15,000             15,000 -            18,713            18,713 

- - - - -
- - - - -
- - - - -

            16,000             16,000 -            29,181            29,181 
          324,824           324,824 -          (58,885)          (58,885)

            60,000             60,000 -          (25,543)          (25,543)
          120,000           120,000 -          (98,020)          (98,020)
          326,688           326,688 -        (144,525)        (144,525)
            65,403             65,403 -          (24,071)          (24,071)

 - - - - -
- - - - -

            63,494             63,494 -          (39,179)          (39,179)
          635,585           635,585 -        (331,338)        (331,338)

            25,000             25,000 -            12,333            12,333 
- - - - -
- - - - -

      3,607,059       3,607,059 -     (1,667,408)     (1,667,408)

          880,192           880,192 -          749,932          749,932 
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239.0
3.0
3.0
3.0

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Number of Districts: 

Rochester City School District 
East Irondequoit Central School District 
Brighton Central School District 
Gates-Chili Central School District 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Weighted Avg ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

2,417,340 2,417,340 4,487,251 4,487,251  -
3,607,059 3,607,059  - (1,667,408) (1,667,408) 

880,192 880,192 - 749,932 749,932 

Total Year VARIANCE
 Original  Revised

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS  Original  Revised Budget vs. PY Budget vs. PY 
Budget Budget  Variance Budget Budget 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 

Total Revenue 2,069,911 1,121,813 - - 1,121,813 - - 1,121,813 - - 1,121,813 - -
Total Expenses 1,939,651 901,765 - - 901,765 - - 901,765 - - 901,765 - -
Net Income 130,260 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 - -
Actual Student Enrollment 65 248 - - 248 - - 248 - - 248 - -

Prior Year Actual
 2022-23 

Revenue Per 
Pupil

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 Original 
Budget

 Revised 
Budget  Variance

 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30  1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30  2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31  3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 

CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below } 

37,333 6,250 - - 6,250 - - 6,250 - - 6,250 - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Operating Activities 37,333 6,250 - - 6,250 - - 6,250 - - 6,250 - -
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below }

 - - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -

Total Investment Activities - - - - - - - - - - - - -
FINANCING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below } 

- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - (415,000) - - - - - - - -

Total Financing Activities - - - - (415,000) - - - - - - - -

Total Cash Flow Adjustments 37,333 6,250 - - (408,750) - - 6,250 - - 6,250 - -

NET INCOME 167,593 226,298 - - (188,702) - - 226,298 - - 226,298 - -

Beginning Cash Balance 82,407 250,000 - - 476,298 - - 287,596 - - 513,894 - -

ENDING CASH BALANCE 250,000 476,298 - - 287,596 - - 513,894 - - 740,192 - -

Example - Add Expected Proceeds from a Loan or Line of Credit 
Pay back inter-company loan from BRASS Foundation 

Add back depreciation 
Other 

Example - Subtract Property and Equipment Expenditures 
Other 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 

Total Revenue 2,417,340 2,417,340 
Total Expenses 

4,487,251 4,487,251  -
3,607,059 3,607,059  - (1,667,408) (1,667,408) 

Net Income 880,192 880,192 - 749,932 749,932 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Year VARIANCE
 Original  Revised

 Original  Revised DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS 
Budget Budget  Variance 

Budget vs. PY Budget vs. PY 
Budget Budget 

CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below } 

Add back depreciation             25,000             25,000 -          (12,333)          (12,333) 
Other  - - - - -

Total Operating Activities 25,000 25,000 - (12,333) (12,333) 
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below } 

Example - Subtract Property and Equipment Expenditures  - - - - -
Other  - - - - -

Total Investment Activities - - - - -
FINANCING ACTIVITIES {enter descriptions below } 

Example - Add Expected Proceeds from a Loan or Line of Credit  - - - - -
Pay back inter-company loan from BRASS Foundation         (415,000)         (415,000)  -        (415,000)        (415,000) 

Total Financing Activities (415,000) (415,000) - (415,000) (415,000) 

Total Cash Flow Adjustments (390,000) (390,000) - (427,333) (427,333) 

NET INCOME 490,192 490,192 - 322,599 322,599 

          250,000 -          167,593          167,593 Beginning Cash Balance 250,000

          740,192 ENDING CASH BALANCE 740,192 - 490,192 490,192 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
BALANCE SHEET 

2023-24 

Prior Year Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 

2022-23 As of 9/30 As of 12/31 As of 3/31 As of 6/30 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                 675,527                 610,000                 610,000                 710,000                 610,000 

                115,266 
                552,916 

                    7,345 
-

                500,000                 300,000                 400,000                 500,000 
                100,000                 300,000                 300,000                 100,000 

- - - -
                  10,000                   10,000                   10,000                   10,000 

- - - -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net                 381,673                 400,000                 425,000                 450,000                 500,000 

OTHER ASSETS 
Right of Use Asset 
Other 

-
                  54,993 

- - - -
                  50,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000 

TOTAL ASSETS 1,112,193 1,060,000 1,060,000 1,185,000 1,135,000 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll and benefits 
Deferred Revenue 
Current maturities of long-term debt 
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable 
Lease Liability 
Other 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                 804,076                 550,000                 500,000                 450,000                 250,000 

                  84,661 
                151,952 
                  24,625 

-
-
-

                542,838 

                100,000                 100,000                 100,000                 100,000 
                  50,000                 100,000                 150,000                   50,000 
                300,000                 200,000                 100,000 -

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

                100,000                 100,000                 100,000                 100,000 

LONG-TERM DEBT and NOTES PAYABLE, net current maturities 
LEASE LIABILITY, less current portion 

-
-

- - - -
- - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES                 804,076                 550,000                 500,000                 450,000                 250,000 

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS                 308,117                 260,000                 560,000                 735,000                 885,000 

                308,117 
-

                260,000                 560,000                 735,000                 885,000 
- - - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS              1,112,193                 810,000              1,060,000              1,185,000              1,135,000 
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Total Revenue - 1,121,813  - - 1,121,813  - - 1,121,813  - - 1,121,813  -
Total Expenses - 901,765  - - 901,765  - - 901,765  - - 901,765  -
Net Income - 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 -
Actual Student Enrollment - 248 - - 248 - - 248 - - 248 -

 Actual
 Current 
Budget  Variance  Actual

 Current 
Budget  Variance  Actual

 Current 
Budget  Variance  Actual

 Current 
Budget  Variance 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2023-24 

Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 
Rochester City School District 14,316          855,381 -          855,381 -          855,381 -          855,381 -
East Irondequoit Central School District 13,981            10,486 -            10,486 -            10,486 -            10,486 -
Brighton Central School District 14,868            11,151 -            11,151 -            11,151 -            11,151 -
Gates-Chili Central School District 13,011               9,758 -               9,758 -               9,758 -               9,758 -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )  - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding)                    14,303 -          886,776 - -          886,776 - -          886,776 - -          886,776 -
Special Education Revenue            24,356 -            24,356 -            24,356 -            24,356 -
Grants 

Stimulus  - - - - - - - -
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development)  - - - - - - - -
Other  - - - - - - - -

NYC DoE Rental Assistance  - - - - - - - -
Other  - - - - - - - -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES  -          911,132 - -          911,132 - -          911,132 - -          911,132 -

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs               3,601 -               3,601 -               3,601 -               3,601 -
Title I            31,682 -            31,682 -            31,682 -            31,682 -
Title Funding - Other               7,996 -               7,996 -               7,996 -               7,996 -
School Food Service (Free Lunch)  - - - - - - - -
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation            50,000 -            50,000 -            50,000 -            50,000 -
Other  - - - - - - - -

Other - - - - - - - -
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES  -            93,280 - -            93,280 - -            93,280 - -            93,280 -

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations          106,250 -          106,250 -          106,250 -          106,250 -
Fundraising  - - - - - - - -
Erate Reimbursement               8,231 -               8,231 -               8,231 -               8,231 -
Earnings on Investments  - - - - - - - -
Interest Income  - - - - - - - -
Food Service (Income from meals)  - - - - - - - -
Text Book  - - - - - - - -
OTHER               2,921 -               2,921 -               2,921 -               2,921 -

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES  -          117,402 - -          117,402 - -          117,402 - -          117,402 -

TOTAL REVENUE -       1,121,813 - -       1,121,813 - -       1,121,813 - -       1,121,813 -

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Analysis' Section 
is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 
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Total Revenue - 1,121,813                       - - 1,121,813                       - - 1,121,813                       - - 1,121,813                       - 
Total Expenses - 901,765                       - - 901,765                       - - 901,765                       - - 901,765                       - 
Net Income - 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 -
Actual Student Enrollment - 248 - - 248 - - 248 - - 248 -

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 
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 Actual
 Current 
Budget  Variance  Actual

 Current 
Budget  Variance  Actual

 Current 
Budget  Variance  Actual

 Current 
Budget  Variance 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Analysis' Section 
is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management - - - - - - - - -
Instructional Management -            78,325 -            78,325 -            78,325 -            78,325 -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators - - - - - - - - -
CFO / Director of Finance - - - - - - - - -
Operation / Business Manager -            18,750 -            18,750 -            18,750 -            18,750 -
Administrative Staff - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF - - 97,075 - - 97,075 - - 97,075 - - 97,075 -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular -          160,000 -          160,000 -          160,000 -          160,000 -
Teachers - SPED -            25,000 -            25,000 -            25,000 -            25,000 -
Substitute Teachers - - - - - - - - -
Teaching Assistants -            70,000 -            70,000 -            70,000 -            70,000 -
Specialty Teachers -            64,500 -            64,500 -            64,500 -            64,500 -
Aides - - - - - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors -            25,000 -            25,000 -            25,000 -            25,000 -
Other - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL - - 344,500 - - 344,500 - - 344,500 - - 344,500 -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse - - - - - - - - -
Librarian - - - - - - - - -
Custodian - - - - - - - - -
Security - - - - - - - - -
Other -            17,000 -            17,000 -            17,000 -            17,000 -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL - - 17,000 - - 17,000 - - 17,000 - - 17,000 -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  - -          458,575 - -          458,575 - -          458,575 - -          458,575 -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes            35,081 -            35,081 -            35,081 -            35,081 -
Fringe / Employee Benefits            69,530 -            69,530 -            69,530 -            69,530 -
Retirement / Pension            44,757 -            44,757 -            44,757 -            44,757 -

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS  -          149,368 - -          149,368 - -          149,368 - -          149,368 -

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  - -          607,943 - -          607,943 - -          607,943 - -          607,943 -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit            11,500 -            11,500 -            11,500 -            11,500 -
Legal  - - - - - - - -
Management Company Fee            30,000 -            30,000 -            30,000 -            30,000 -
Nurse Services  250 - 250 - 250 - 250 -
Food Service / School Lunch  - - - - - - - -
Payroll Services               2,000 -               2,000 -               2,000 -               2,000 -
Special Ed Services               3,720 -               3,720 -               3,720 -               3,720 -
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I)  - - - - - - - -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting  - - - - - - - -

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES  -            47,470 - -            47,470 - -            47,470 - -            47,470 -



                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

 
 
   

 
   

 
   

 
  

 

 

 

Total Revenue - 1,121,813  - - 1,121,813  - - 1,121,813  - - 1,121,813  -
Total Expenses - 901,765  - - 901,765  - - 901,765  - - 901,765  -
Net Income - 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 - - 220,048 -
Actual Student Enrollment - 248 - - 248 - - 248 - - 248 -

 Actual
 Current 
Budget  Variance  Actual

 Current 
Budget  Variance  Actual

 Current 
Budget  Variance  Actual

 Current 
Budget  Variance 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Analysis' Section 
is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses               1,000 -               1,000 -               1,000 -               1,000 -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials               6,575 -               6,575 -               6,575 -               6,575 -
Special Ed Supplies & Materials  - - - - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks               9,901 -               9,901 -               9,901 -               9,901 -
Supplies & Materials other               3,425 -               3,425 -               3,425 -               3,425 -
Equipment / Furniture               2,500 -               2,500 -               2,500 -               2,500 -
Telephone            10,047 -            10,047 -            10,047 -            10,047 -
Technology               9,590 -               9,590 -               9,590 -               9,590 -
Student Testing & Assessment               3,456 -               3,456 -               3,456 -               3,456 -
Field Trips               1,500 -               1,500 -               1,500 -               1,500 -
Transportation (student)               2,500 -               2,500 -               2,500 -               2,500 -
Student Services - other            10,600 -            10,600 -            10,600 -            10,600 -
Office Expense               5,238 -               5,238 -               5,238 -               5,238 -
Staff Development               6,875 -               6,875 -               6,875 -               6,875 -
Staff Recruitment  250 - 250 - 250 - 250 -
Student Recruitment / Marketing               3,750 -               3,750 -               3,750 -               3,750 -
School Meals / Lunch  - - - - - - - -
Travel (Staff)  - - - - - - - -
Fundraising  - - - - - - - -
Other               4,000 -               4,000 -               4,000 -               4,000 -

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS  -            81,206 - -            81,206 - -            81,206 - -            81,206 -

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance            15,000 -            15,000 -            15,000 -            15,000 -
Janitorial            30,000 -            30,000 -            30,000 -            30,000 -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest            81,672 -            81,672 -            81,672 -            81,672 -
Repairs & Maintenance            16,351 -            16,351 -            16,351 -            16,351 -
Equipment / Furniture  - - - - - - - -
Security  - - - - - - - -
Utilities            15,874 -            15,874 -            15,874 -            15,874 -

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE  -          158,896 - -          158,896 - -          158,896 - -          158,896 -

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION               6,250 -               6,250 -               6,250 -               6,250 -
COVID-19 / CONTINGENCY  - - - - - - - -
DEFERRED RENT  - - - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES  -          901,765 - -          901,765 - -          901,765 - -          901,765 -

NET INCOME  -          220,048 - -          220,048 - -          220,048 - -          220,048 -

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 
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Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

- 1,121,813
- 901,765
- 220,048 
- 248 

-
-
-
-

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 
- 1,121,813  - - 1,121,813
- 901,765  - - 901,765
- 220,048 - - 220,048 
- 248 - - 248 

-
-
-
-

- 1,121,813
- 901,765
- 220,048 
- 248 

-
-
-
-

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Analysis' Section 
is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

1st Quarter - 7/1 - 9/30 2nd Quarter - 10/1 - 12/31 3rd Quarter - 1/1 - 3/31 4th Quarter - 4/1 - 6/30 

 Current  Current  Current  Current
 Actual Budget  Variance  Actual Budget  Variance  Actual Budget  Variance  Actual Budget  Variance 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Rochester City School District - 239 - - 239 - - 239 - - 239 -
East Irondequoit Central School District - 3 - - 3 - - 3 - - 3 -
Brighton Central School District - 3 - - 3 - - 3 - - 3 -
Gates-Chili Central School District - 3 - - 3 - - 3 - - 3 -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL ENROLLMENT - 248 - - 248 - - 248 - - 248 -

REVENUE PER PUPIL - 4,523 - - 4,523 - - 4,523 - - 4,523 -

EXPENSES PER PUPIL - 3,636 - - 3,636 - - 3,636 - - 3,636 -
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Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 2023-24 

Per Pupil Revenue Per Pupil Rate 
Rochester City School District 14,316 
East Irondequoit Central School District 13,981 
Brighton Central School District 14,868 
Gates-Chili Central School District 13,011 
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 )  -

TOTAL Per Pupil Revenue (Weighted Average Per Pupil Funding)                    14,303 
Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Development) 
Other 

NYC DoE Rental Assistance 
Other 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations 
Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Earnings on Investments 
Interest Income 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
OTHER 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Analysis' Section 
is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

- - - 4,487,251 (4,487,251) - - 4,487,251 (4,487,251) - -
- - - 3,607,059 3,607,059 - - 3,607,059 3,607,059 - -
- - - 880,192 (880,192) - - 880,192 (880,192) - -
- - - - - -

 Actual

 Current 
Budget 

(Current 
Quarter)

 Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget

 Current 
Budget - TY

 Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY

 Original 
Budget 

(Current 
Quarter)

 Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget

 Original 
Budget - TY

 Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget TY

 PY Actual (PY TY / 
No. of COMPLETED 
Actual CY Quarters)

 Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY

 - - -       3,421,524     (3,421,524)  - -       3,421,524     (3,421,524)  - -
- - -            41,943           (41,943)  - -            41,943           (41,943)  - -
- - -            44,604           (44,604)  - -            44,604           (44,604)  - -
- - -            39,033           (39,033)  - -            39,033           (39,033)  - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -       3,547,104     (3,547,104)  - -       3,547,104     (3,547,104)  - -
- - -            97,422           (97,422)  - -            97,422           (97,422)  - -

- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -       3,644,526     (3,644,526)  - -       3,644,526     (3,644,526)  - -

- - -            14,405           (14,405)  - -            14,405           (14,405)  - -
- - -          126,728         (126,728)  - -          126,728         (126,728)  - -
- - -            31,985           (31,985)  - -            31,985           (31,985)  - -
- - - - - - - - - - -

- - -          200,000         (200,000)  - -          200,000         (200,000)  - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -          373,118         (373,118)  - -          373,118         (373,118)  - -

- - -          425,000         (425,000)  - -          425,000         (425,000)  - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -            32,924           (32,924)  - -            32,924           (32,924)  - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -            11,683           (11,683)  - -            11,683           (11,683)  - -
- - -          469,607         (469,607)  - -          469,607         (469,607)  - -

- - -       4,487,251     (4,487,251)  - -       4,487,251     (4,487,251)  - -

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 
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Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Analysis' Section 
is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

EXPENSES  Quarter 0 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS  No. of Positions 

Executive Management -
Instructional Management -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators -
CFO / Director of Finance -
Operation / Business Manager -
Administrative Staff -

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF -

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular -
Teachers - SPED -
Substitute Teachers -
Teaching Assistants -
Specialty Teachers -
Aides -
Therapists & Counselors -
Other -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL -

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse -
Librarian -
Custodian -
Security -
Other -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL -

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  -

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 
Retirement / Pension 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS  -

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit 
Legal 
Management Company Fee 
Nurse Services 
Food Service / School Lunch 
Payroll Services 
Special Ed Services 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 

- - - 4,487,251 (4,487,251) - - 4,487,251 (4,487,251) - -
- - - 3,607,059 3,607,059 - - 3,607,059 3,607,059 - -
- - - 880,192 (880,192) - - 880,192 (880,192) - -
- - - - - -

 Actual

 Current 
Budget 

(Current 
Quarter)

 Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget

 Current 
Budget - TY

 Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY

 Original 
Budget 

(Current 
Quarter)

 Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget

 Original 
Budget - TY

 Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget TY

 PY Actual (PY TY / 
No. of COMPLETED 
Actual CY Quarters)

 Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24

 - - - - - - - - - - -
- - -          313,300          313,300 - -          313,300          313,300 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -            75,000            75,000 - -            75,000            75,000 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - 388,300 388,300 - - 388,300 388,300 - -

- - -          640,000          640,000 - -          640,000          640,000 - -
- - -          100,000          100,000 - -          100,000          100,000 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -          280,000          280,000 - -          280,000          280,000 - -
- - -          258,000          258,000 - -          258,000          258,000 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -          100,000          100,000 - -          100,000          100,000 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - 1,378,000 1,378,000 - - 1,378,000 1,378,000 - -

- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -            68,000            68,000 - -            68,000            68,000 - -
- - - 68,000 68,000 - - 68,000 68,000 - -

- - -       1,834,300       1,834,300 - -       1,834,300       1,834,300 - -

- - -          140,324          140,324 - -          140,324          140,324 - -
- - -          278,118          278,118 - -          278,118          278,118 - -
- - -          179,028          179,028 - -          179,028          179,028 - -
- - -          597,470          597,470 - -          597,470          597,470 - -

- - -       2,431,770       2,431,770 - -       2,431,770       2,431,770 - -

- - -            46,000            46,000 - -            46,000            46,000 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -          120,000          120,000 - -          120,000          120,000 - -
- - -               1,000               1,000 - -               1,000               1,000 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -               8,000               8,000 - -               8,000               8,000 - -
- - -            14,880            14,880 - -            14,880            14,880 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -          189,880          189,880 - -          189,880          189,880 - -



 

 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                          

 

 
   
 
 

                     
                       

 
 

 
 

          
              

 
 

   
 
 

                  
               

  

              
            

 

 

 

            
            

 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Analysis' Section 
is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses 
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials 
Textbooks / Workbooks 
Supplies & Materials other 
Equipment / Furniture 
Telephone 
Technology 
Student Testing & Assessment 
Field Trips 
Transportation (student) 
Student Services - other 
Office Expense 
Staff Development 
Staff Recruitment 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 
School Meals / Lunch 
Travel (Staff) 
Fundraising 
Other 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 
Janitorial 
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Equipment / Furniture 
Security 
Utilities 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 
COVID-19 / CONTINGENCY 
DEFERRED RENT 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME 

- - - 4,487,251 (4,487,251) - - 4,487,251 (4,487,251) - -
- - - 3,607,059 3,607,059 - - 3,607,059 3,607,059 - -
- - - 880,192 (880,192) - - 880,192 (880,192) - -
- - - - - -

 Actual

 Current 
Budget 

(Current 
Quarter)

 Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget

 Current 
Budget - TY

 Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY

 Original 
Budget 

(Current 
Quarter)

 Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget

 Original 
Budget - TY

 Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget TY

 PY Actual (PY TY / 
No. of COMPLETED 
Actual CY Quarters)

 Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24

 - - -               4,000               4,000 - -               4,000               4,000 - -
- - -            26,300            26,300 - -            26,300            26,300 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -            39,602            39,602 - -            39,602            39,602 - -
- - -            13,700            13,700 - -            13,700            13,700 - -
- - -            10,000            10,000 - -            10,000            10,000 - -
- - -            40,187            40,187 - -            40,187            40,187 - -
- - -            38,360            38,360 - -            38,360            38,360 - -
- - -            13,822            13,822 - -            13,822            13,822 - -
- - -               6,000               6,000 - -               6,000               6,000 - -
- - -            10,000            10,000 - -            10,000            10,000 - -
- - -            42,400            42,400 - -            42,400            42,400 - -
- - -            20,953            20,953 - -            20,953            20,953 - -
- - -            27,500            27,500 - -            27,500            27,500 - -
- - -               1,000               1,000 - -               1,000               1,000 - -
- - -            15,000            15,000 - -            15,000            15,000 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -            16,000            16,000 - -            16,000            16,000 - -
- - -          324,824          324,824 - -          324,824          324,824 - -

- - -            60,000            60,000 - -            60,000            60,000 - -
- - -          120,000          120,000 - -          120,000          120,000 - -
- - -          326,688          326,688 - -          326,688          326,688 - -
- - -            65,403            65,403 - -            65,403            65,403 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - -            63,494            63,494 - -            63,494            63,494 - -
- - -          635,585          635,585 - -          635,585          635,585 - -

- - -            25,000            25,000 - -            25,000            25,000 - -
- - - - - - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - -

- - -       3,607,059       3,607,059 - -       3,607,059       3,607,059 - -

- - -          880,192         (880,192)  - -          880,192         (880,192)  - -

Page 7 of 8 23-1030_2023-24_RocSci_Budget_202_Ld478Yu.xlsx_202410081130.xlsx 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                   
                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                          

 

 
   
 
 

                     
                       

 
 

 
 

          
              

 
 

   
 
 

                  
               

  

              
            

 

 

 

            
            

 

                                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                               

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 
Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

*NOTE: Enrollment, Revenue and Expediture Data IN the 'Total and Variance Analysis' Section 
is Based on LAST ACTUAL Quarter Completed 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 
Rochester City School District 
East Irondequoit Central School District 
Brighton Central School District 
Gates-Chili Central School District 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
ALL OTHER School Districts: ( Count = 0 ) 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 

- - - 4,487,251 (4,487,251) - - 4,487,251 (4,487,251) - -
- - - 3,607,059 3,607,059 - - 3,607,059 3,607,059 - -
- - - 880,192 (880,192) - - 880,192 (880,192) - -
- - - - - -

 Actual

 Current 
Budget 

(Current 
Quarter)

 Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget

 Current 
Budget - TY

 Actual 
vs. 

Current 
Budget TY

 Original 
Budget 

(Current 
Quarter)

 Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget

 Original 
Budget - TY

 Actual 
vs. 

Original 
Budget TY

 PY Actual (PY TY / 
No. of COMPLETED 
Actual CY Quarters)

 Actual CY 
vs. 

Actual PY 

TOTALS AND VARIANCE ANALYSIS 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Budget / Operating Plan 

2023-24 

* Enrollment Data Based on Last Actual Quarter Completed
 - - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -
- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

- - - - - - -

Page 8 of 8 23-1030_2023-24_RocSci_Budget_202_Ld478Yu.xlsx_202410081130.xlsx 



 

 
 

 

Transmittal Form 
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools 

Rochester Academy of Science Charter School 

2022-23 
Planning Year + 2021-22 

Wednesday, November 1, 2023 

Dr. Joseph Polat 
polat@bascs.org 
716-854-2490 

EFPR Group 
David Urban, CPA 
durban@efprgroup.com 
716-204-5722 

School Fiscal Contact Name: 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 

Charter School Name: 

Report Due Date: 

Audit Period: 
Prior Period: 

School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Contact Phone: 

School Audit Contact Name: 
School Audit Contact Email: 

School Audit Firm Name: 

SUNY CHARTER SCHOOLS INSTITUTE - Reporting Requirements: 
Online Portal: https://my.epicenternow.org/ 

Required 8 Items: 
1) 
2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 

7) 

8) 

The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes; 
Excel template file with appropriate sheets completed: Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional 
Expenses worksheets; and 
Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance. 

And, if applicable: 
The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are not included. 
Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend federal funds in excess of the 
Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be submitted by the following date (should be no later 
than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.  If not applicable enter "N/A." 

Management Letter 

Management Letter Response 

Form 990; or Extension Form 8868 

Federal Single Audit/ Uniform Guidance 
in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F 

Corrective Action Plan 

If not included , state the reason(s) below.  Or, if not applicable fill in "N/A"): 

N/A 

N/A 

Extention to be filed 

Included 

N/A 

https://my.epicenternow.org/


 
                                                                              

                                                                                           

 

                                                                        

 

 
 

  
  

  

 

 

 

 

                                                                                          

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30, 2023 

ASSETS 2022-23 Planning Year + 2021-22 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents  $ 650,023 $  -
Grants and contracts receivable 60,906 -
Accounts receivables - -
Prepaid expenses                                   5,181 -
Contributions and other receivables  -

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS                               716,110 -

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net                           5,762,446 -

OTHER ASSETS                                 25,078 -

TOTAL ASSETS 6,503,634 -

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses  $ 78,703 $  -
Accrued payroll and benefits                               153,643 -
Deferred Revenue  - -
Current maturities of long-term debt                               306,588 -
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable  - -
Other                               574,919 -

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES                           1,113,853 -

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 
Deferred Rent  - -
All other long-term debt and notes payable, net current maturities                           5,077,285 -

TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES                           5,077,285 -

TOTAL LIABILITIES                           6,191,138 -

NET ASSETS 
Without Donor Restrictions                               312,496 -
With Donor Ristrictions  - -

TOTAL NET ASSETS                               312,496 -

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET 
ASSETS                           6,503,634 -

CK - Should be zero - -



Planning Year + 2021-22
 Without Donor 

Restrictions 
 With Donor 
Restrictions  Total  Total 

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 
Public School District

 Resident Student Enrollment  $ 1,049,675 $  - $ 1,049,675 $  -
 Students with disabilities                       30,021 -                       30,021 -

Grants and Contracts
 State and local                     390,000 -                     390,000 -
 Federal - Title and IDEA                       75,552 -                       75,552 -
 Federal - Other                 1,023,478 -                 1,023,478 -
 Other 26,614  -                       26,614 -

NYC DoE Rental Assistance  - - - -
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program  - - - -

                2,595,340 -                 2,595,340 -

EXPENSES 
Program Services

 Regular Education  $ 1,569,638 $  - $ 1,569,638 $  -
 Special Education                     114,822 -                     114,822 -
 Other Programs                       69,458 -                       69,458 -

Total Program Services                 1,753,918 -                 1,753,918 -
Management and general                     420,010 -                     420,010 -
Fundraising  - - - -

                2,173,928 -                 2,173,928 -

                    421,412 -                     421,412 -

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions

 Foundations  $  - $  - $  - $  -
 Individuals  - - - -
 Corporations  - - - -

Fundraising  - - - -
Interest income  - - - -
Miscellaneous income  - - - -
Net assets released from restriction  - - - -

- - - -

                    421,412 -                     421,412 -

NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR                   (108,916)  -                   (108,916)  -
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS  - - - -

$ 312,496 $  - $ 312,496 $  -NET ASSETS END OF YEAR 

TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS 

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

Statement of Activities 
as of June 30, 2023 

2022-23 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 

  

   
 

  
  

  
    

 
 

 

   
  

  
 
 
 
 

 

    
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 



2022-23 Planning Year + 2021-22 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets  $  421,412  $                                               - 
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable - -
Due from School Districts -
Depreciation 135,381 -
Grants Receivable 112,006 -
Due from NYS -
Grant revenues -                                                  - 
Prepaid Expenses                                        (5,181)                                                  - 
Accounts Payable                                       19,918                                                  - 
Accrued Expenses                                     153,643                                                  - 
Accrued Liabilities                                                  -                                                  - 
Contributions and fund-raising activities                                                  -                                                  - 
Miscellaneous sources                                                  -                                                  - 
Deferred Revenue                                                  -                                                  - 
Interest payments                                                  -                                                  - 
Other                                     573,144                                                  - 
Other                                                  -                                                  - 

                                              - 

 -
Purchase of equipment                                   (508,710)                                                  - 
Other                                                  -                                                  - 

                                              - 

 -
Principal payments on long-term debt                                       56,572                                                  - 
Other                                   (290,000)                                                  - 

                                              - 

                                              - 
Cash at beginning of year                                         6,916 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 

as of June 30, 2023 
Statement of Cash Flows 

 $  1,410,323  $

CASH FLOWS  INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

 $  (508,710)  $

CASH FLOWS  FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

 $  (233,428)  $

 $  668,185  $NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

 $  675,101 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30, 2023 

2022-23 Planning Year + 
2021-22 

Program Services Supporting Services 

No. of Positions 
Regular 

Education Special Education Other Education Total Fund-raising 
Management 
and General Total Total 

Personnel Services Costs  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $  $ 
Administrative Staff Personnel - - - - - - - - - -
Instructional Personnel 12.00                  560,956                    53,352 -                  614,308 - - -                  614,308 -
Non-Instructional Personnel 3.00  - -                    16,380                    16,380 -                  220,218                  220,218                  236,598 -
Total Salaries and Staff                   15.00                  560,956                    53,352                    16,380                  630,688 -                  220,218                  220,218                  850,906 -

Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes                    78,366                      7,454                      2,294                    88,114 -                    30,766                    30,766                  118,880 -
Retirement                    36,967                      3,516                      1,082                    41,565 -                    14,513                    14,513                    56,078 -
Management Company Fees  - - - - - - - - -
Legal Service  - - - - -                      2,707                      2,707                      2,707 -
Accounting / Audit Services  - - - - -                    47,115                    47,115                    47,115 -
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting Services  - - - - -                      3,000                      3,000                      3,000 -
Building and Land Rent / Lease / Facility Finance Interest  - - - - - - - - -
Repairs & Maintenance                    93,561                      5,848                      5,848                  105,257 -                    11,694                    11,694                  116,951 -
Insurance                    27,808                      1,738                      1,738                    31,284 -                      3,476                      3,476                    34,760 -
Utilities                    18,906                      1,182                      1,182                    21,270 -                      2,362                      2,362                    23,632 -
Supplies / Materials                    91,661 - -                    91,661 - - -                    91,661 -
Equipment / Furnishings  - - - - - - - - -
Staff Development                      5,222 326 326                      5,874 - 652 652                      6,526 -
Marketing  / Recruitment                    22,124                      1,383                      1,383                    24,890 -                      2,765                      2,765                    27,655 -
Technology                    31,318                      1,957                      1,957                    35,232 -                      3,916                      3,916                    39,148 -
Food Service - - - - - - - - -
Student Services                    12,114                      1,152 354                    13,620 - - -                    13,620 -
Office Expense                    43,334                      2,708                      2,708                    48,750 -                      5,417                      5,417                    54,167 -
Depreciation                  108,305                      6,769                      6,769                  121,843 -                    13,538                    13,538                  135,381 -
OTHER                  438,996                    27,437                    27,437                  493,870 -                    57,871                    57,871                  551,741 -
Total Expenses  $ 1,569,638 $ 114,822 $ 69,458 $ 1,753,918 $ - $ 420,010 $ 420,010 $ 2,173,928 $ -



  

   

       

                

   

  

   

     

  

     

 

      

  

a1. Popular School Name 

RocSci 

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2023) 

Please select the correct authorizer as of June 30, 2023 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks. 

SUNY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

c. School Unionized 

Is your charter school unionized? 

No 

d. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION 

ROCHESTER CITY SD 

e. Date of Approved Initial Charter 

Dec 10 2020 

f. Date School First Opened for Instruction 

Sep 8 2023 

2 / 34 



  

       

      

    

 

          

            

           

  

          

         

 

 

    

        

         

           

         

 

     

          

       

     

        

g. Approved School Mission and Key Design Elements 

(Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only) 

Mission Statement and Key Design Elements 

Mission Statement 

Mission: Buffalo Academy of Science Charter School (BASCS) is a tuition-free, college preparatory public charter 

school whose mission is to provide an excellent K-12 academic experience that ensures all students are prepared 

for college and careers of the highest potential as academically, socially, emotionally, and physically well-rounded 

and contributing citizens. 

Vision: BASCS envisions a society where historical urban academic and income disparities are eliminated and 

students are ready to carry the torch of knowledge, freedom, equity, and prosperity. 

Key Design Elements 

● STEM-infused 

● Data-driven decision-making and continuous improvement 

● Challenging curriculum—proven to eliminate academic disparities—and higher graduation requirements including 

Honors classes, Advanced Placement classes, Regents diploma with advanced designations, Regents Seal of 

Bilteracy 

● Closing the gaps by providing instructional support for all students through intervention, special programs, 

remediation, tutoring, after-school enrichment, and instructional modifications that accelerate student movement 

between proficiency levels 

● Character development, social-emotional-physical well-being, healthy lifestyles 

● Teacher training—ongoing, strong teacher professional development, coaching, mentorship, and professional 

learning communities enabling all teachers to be highly qualified and highly competent 

● Parents as partners, partnership-and-participation atmosphere, student-parent-teacher triads 

● College for all, college planning, and guidance counseling 

3 / 34 
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74 

h. School Website Address 

www.rocsci.org 

i. Total Approved Charter Enrollment for 2022-2023 School Year 

j. Total Enrollment on June 30, 2023 - excluding Pre-K program enrollment 

k. Grades Served 

Grades served during the 2022-2023 school year (exclude Pre-K program students): 

Use the CTRL button to select multiple grades to accurately capture every grade level served. 

Responses Selected: 

k 

1 

l. Charter Management Organization 

Do you have a Charter Management Organization? 

No 

FACILITIES INFORMATION 

4 / 34 

https://www.rocsci.org/
http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/charter-schools/definecmo.pdf


  

 

        

   

     

   

  

          

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

m. FACILITIES 

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2023-2024? 

No, just one site. 

School Site 1 (Primary) 

m1. SCHOOL SITES 

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year. 

Physical 

Address 

Phone 

Number 

District/CSD Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for previous 

year (K-5, 6-9, 

etc.) 

Grades to be 

Served at Site 

for coming 

year (K-5, 6-9, 

etc.) 

Receives 

Rental 

Assistance for 

Which Grades 

(If yes, enter 

the 

appropriate 

grades. If no, 

enter No). 

Site 1 

150 Floverton 

Street 

Rochester NY 

1460 

585-484-1121 Rochester K-1 K-2 No 

5 / 34 



  

        

  

  

 

 
 

  

 

 
 

 

   

           

 

m1a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1. 

Name Title Work Phone Alternate Phone Email Address 

School Leader David McBride Principal 585-484-1121 
mcbride@rocsci. 

org 

Operational Murat Chief Operation 
716-854-2490 

kucukdugenci@ 

Leader Kucukdugenic Ofcr buffsci.org 

Compliance 

Contact 
John Kaya 

Director of 

Dataor of Dataor 
716-854-2490 

kaya@buffsci.or 

g 

Complaint 

Contact 
Ginger Ragland 

Executive 

Assistant 
716-854-2490 

ginger@buffsci.o 

rg 

DASA 

Coordinator 
China Richards 

Dean of 

Students 
585-484-1121 

richards@rocsci. 

org 

Phone Contact 

for After Hours 

Emergencies 

David McBride Principal 585-484-1121 
mcbride@rocsci. 

org 

m1b. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space? 

Private Space 

6 / 34 
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC 

m1d. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report for school site 1 if 

located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC . 

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of 

occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in district space (NYC co-

locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of occupancy, and a copy of the current 

annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on or after July 1, 2023. 

Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year 2023-2024, 

submit a current fire inspection certificate. 

If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the Annual Report, 

please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on November 1, 2023. 

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO) 

RocSci Certificate of Occupancy Aug-2022 (1) (1).pdf 

Filename: RocSci Certificate of Occupancy Aug-2022 (1) (1).pdf Size: 1.6 MB 

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report 

This is required, marked optional for administrative purposes. 

RocSci Fire and Safety Report Floverton 8_26_2022.pdf 

Filename: RocSci Fire and Safety Report Floverton 8_26_2022.pdf Size: 3.6 MB 

n. List of owned, rented, leased facilities not used to educate students 

Separate by semi-colon (;) 

None 

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2022-2023 SCHOOL YEAR 

7 / 34 

https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/rg/224539745/7963557444/RocSci%20Certificate%20of%20Occupancy%20Aug-2022%20(1)%20(1).pdf
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o. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2022-2023 school year? (Please include 

approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions). 

Please note, listing the revisions here does not constitute a request. Schools are advised to seek revision requests 

through their authorizer directly. 

No 

ATTESTATIONS 

p. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a phone number with an 

extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at the end of the phone number 

refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type in the work extension or the abbreviation for it - just the 

dash and the extension number after the phone number). 

Name Joseph B. Polat 

Position Executive Director 

Phone/Extension 716-894-2490 

Email polat@buffsci.org 

q. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) below attest that all 

of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with 

all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We 

understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, 

that will constitute grounds for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on 

your PC or the stylus on your mobile device to sign your name). 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 

8 / 34 
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As outlined in ENTRY 10: 

Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President) below attest that our 

school has reviewed, understands and will comply with the employee clearance and fingerprint requirements 

as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO Fingerprint Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to 

agree. 

Responses Selected: 

Yes 

Signature, Head of Charter School 

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees 

Date 

Aug 1 2023 

Thank you. 

9 / 34 

http://www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/aboutcharterschools/lawsandregs/EmployeeFingerprintOct19.pdf


  

        
    

               
        

              
        

       
     
     
           

      
            

   
    
             

                 
              

               
      

         

           

Entry 2 Links to Critical Documents on School Website 

Completed - Aug 22 2023 

Instructions 

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required to submit item 
5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. Please insert the 
link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual Report);[1] 
2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents; 
3. New York State School Report Card; 
4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents, NYCDOE, 

and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY); 
5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency Response 

Plan Memo; 
6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and 
7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See NYSED Subject Matter List) 

[1] Each charter school is required to make the Annual Report publicly available by August 1 and to post on their 
respective charter school website. Each school should post an updated and complete version to include 
accountability data and financial statements that are not or may not be available until after the August deadline (i.e., 
Repost when financials have been submitted in November.) 

Form for Entry 2 Links to Critical Documents on School 
Website 

School Name: Rochester Academy of Science Charter School 

10 / 34 

https://www.p12.nysed.gov/sss/documents/EmergencyResponsePlanMemo2021-22_final.pdf
http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/2014%20Subject%20Matter%20List.pdf


  

               

        

              

        

   

  

   

 

      

     

     

    

    

     

       

     

 

   

        

   

  

    
    

 

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required to submit item 

4: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy 

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website. Please insert the 

link from the school’s website for each of the items: 

New York State Report Card 

Emergency Response Plan Memo 

NYSED Subject Matter List 

Link to Documents 

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2022-2023 Annual 

Report) 

https://www.nysed.gov/charter-schools/rochester-

academy-science-charter-school 

2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents https://www.rocscicharterschools.org/board-meetings 

3. New York State School Report Card 
https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php? 

instid=800000092499 

4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-

Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents, 

NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools 

ONLY) 

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety 

plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency Response 

Plan Memo 

https://www.rocscicharterschools.org/general-2 

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy https://www.rocscicharterschools.org/general-2 

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See 

NYSED Subject Matter List) 
https://www.rocscicharterschools.org/general-2 

Thank you. 

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions 

11 / 34 

https://data.nysed.gov/
https://www.p12.nysed.gov/sss/documents/EmergencyResponsePlanMemo2021-22_final.pdf
http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/2014%20Subject%20Matter%20List.pdf
https://www.nysed.gov/charter-schools/rochester-academy-science-charter-school
https://www.rocscicharterschools.org/board-meetings
https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000092499
https://www.rocscicharterschools.org/general-2
https://www.rocscicharterschools.org/general-2
https://www.rocscicharterschools.org/general-2


  

         

                
           

       

          
    

    
   

        

            

                   

  

     

    

        

                

           

       

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE 
authorized charter schools only. These charter schools should report all Progress Toward Charter Goals as per their 
currently approved charters no later than November 1, 2023. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked 
optional for administrative purposes only. 
Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals 

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Complete the tables provided. List each goal and measure as contained in the school’s currently approved charter, 

and indicate whether the school has met or not met the goal. Please provide information for all goals no later than 

November 1, 2023. 

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE 

authorized charter schools only. These charter schools should report all Progress Toward Charter Goals as per their 

currently approved charters no later than November 1, 2023. 

12 / 34 



  

      

 

  

 

  

    

   

   

  

    

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

 

2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals 

Academic Student 

Performance Goal 

Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Toward Attainment of 

Goal 

Goal - Met, Not Met 

or Unable to Assess 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. If 

unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 

Not Applicable 

Academic Goal 1 

Academic Goal 2 

Academic Goal 3 

Academic Goal 4 

Academic Goal 5 

Academic Goal 6 

Academic Goal 7 

Academic Goal 8 

Academic Goal 9 

Academic Goal 10 

2. Do have more academic goals to add? 

(No response) 
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2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals 

Academic Student 

Performance Goal 

Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Toward Attainment of 

Goal 

Goal - Met, Not Met 

or Unable to Meet 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. If 

unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 

Not Applicable 

Academic Goal 21 

Academic Goal 22 

Academic Goal 23 

Academic Goal 24 

Academic Goal 25 

Academic Goal 26 

Academic Goal 27 

Academic Goal 28 

Academic Goal 29 

Academic Goal 30 

Academic Goal 31 

Academic Goal 32 

Academic Goal 33 

Academic Goal 34 

Academic Goal 35 

Academic Goal 36 

Academic Goal 37 

Academic Goal 38 

Academic Goal 39 

Academic Goal 40 

Academic Goal 41 

14 / 34 



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 

Academic Goal 59 

15 / 34 



  

 

 

 

  

        
          

         
     

Academic Goal 60 

Academic Goal 61 

Academic Goal 62 

4. ORGANIZATION GOALS 

For the 2022-2023 school year, any organization goals that 
cannot be evaluated due to school closure resulting in a lack 
of data and changes in testing, surveying, and other usual 
practices should be reported as “N/A”. 
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2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Organization Goals 

Organizational Goal Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Goal - Met, Not Met, 

or Unable to Assess 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. If 

unable to assess 

goal, type N/A for 

Not Applicable 

Org Goal 1 

Org Goal 2 

Org Goal 3 

Org Goal 4 

Org Goal 5 

Org Goal 6 

Org Goal 7 

Org Goal 8 

Org Goal 9 

Org Goal 10 

Org Goal 11 

Org Goal 12 

Org Goal 13 

Org Goal 14 

Org Goal 15 

Org Goal 16 

Org Goal 17 

Org Goal 18 

Org Goal 19 

Org Goal 20 

17 / 34 



  

       

 

  

      

   

 

    

 

   

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

       

 

      

   

 

    

 

   

  

   

  

  

  

  

  

 

5. Do have more organizational goals to add? 

(No response) 

6. FINANCIAL GOALS 

2022-2023 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals 

Financial Goals Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Goal - Met, Not Met, 

or Partially Met 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. 

Financial Goal 1 

Financial Goal 2 

Financial Goal 3 

Financial Goal 4 

Financial Goal 5 

7. Do have more financial goals to add? 

(No response) 

2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals 

Financial Goals Measure Used to 

Evaluate Progress 

Goal - Met, Not Met, 

or Partially Met 

If not met, describe 

efforts the school will 

take to meet goal. 

Financial Goal 6 

Financial Goal 7 

Financial Goal 8 

Financial Goal 9 

Financial Goal 10 

Thank you. 

18 / 34 



  

     
    

         

         
            

            

               

  

    

     
    

    

            
                

            
  

            
              

             
          

                   
                    

     

        

    

       
    

     

           
          

              

               

   

    

       
    

     

Entry 3 Accountability Plan Progress Reports 

Completed - Aug 22 2023 

Instructions 
SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY- Complete Template and Upload to Epicenter 

SUNY-authorized charter schools must download an Accountability Plan Progress Report template at Accountability 
Plan Progress Report. After completing, SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the document into the Annual 
Report Portal, and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system by September 15, 2023. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

RocSci - Accountability-Plan-Progress-Report-Template-2022-23-K-2 

Filename: RocSci_-_Accountability-Plan-Prog_CpmiDQF.docx Size: 61.8 kB 

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements 

Completed - Nov 1 2023 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements and related documents in PDF format 
into the Annual Report Portal and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system no later than November 
1, 2023. SUNY-authorized charter schools are asked to ensure that security features such as password protection 
are turned off. 

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools must upload final, audited financial 
statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2023. Upload the independent auditor’s report, 
any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as one submission, combined into a PDF file, 
ensuring that security features such as password protections are removed from all school uploaded documents. 

PLEASE NOTE: This task appears as visible and optional task in the online portal until August 1 2023 but will 
be identified as a required task thereafter and due on November 1, 2023. This is a required task, and it is 
marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

Rochester Academy of Science Charter School Final FS 2023 

Filename: Rochester_Academy_of_Science_Chart_rJsZgbG.pdf Size: 471.2 kB 

Entry 4a – Audited Financial Report Template (SUNY) 
Completed - Nov 1 2023 

Instructions - SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

SUNY-authorized schools must download the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Statement Template” at 
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/. After completing, schools must upload the document into the Annual Report 
Portal and into the SUNY Epicenter document management system no later than November 1, 2023. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

23-1101 RocSci 2022-23-Audited-Financial-Statement-Template (3) 

Filename: 23-1101_RocSci_2022-23-Audited-Fi_TgGzat3.xlsx Size: 175.1 kB 

Entry 4b – Audited Financial Report Template (BOR/NYC/BOE) 
Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions - Regents-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

19 / 34 

http://www.newyorkcharters.org/accountability/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/tr/226454689/28228848/RocSci_-_Accountability-Plan-Prog_CpmiDQF.docx
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/tr/226454690/28706162/Rochester_Academy_of_Science_Chart_rJsZgbG.pdf
http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/
https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/tr/226454691/28706179/23-1101_RocSci_2022-23-Audited-Fi_TgGzat3.xlsx


  

           
                

     

              
    

          
            

           

               

     
    

            
                

                 
  

   
   
   
        
         

                 
 

               

     
    

             
      

    

     

     

  

 

  

 

  

 

Regents-authorized schools must download and complete the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Report 
Template” from the online portal or the 2022-2023 Annual Reports webpage. Upload the completed file in Excel 
format and submit by November 1, 2023. 

Please complete one spreadsheet at the Education Corporation level and submit the same spreadsheet for 
each of the schools. 

EDUCATION CORPORATIONS WITH MORE THAN ONE SCHOOL SHOULD COMPLETE THE EXCEL 
SPREADSHEET FOR THE EDUCATION CORPORATION AS A WHOLE, NOT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL SCHOOLS. 
PLEASE SUBMIT THE SAME EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR EACH OF THE SCHOOLS. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

Entry 4c – Additional Financial Documents 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must upload financial documents and submit by 
November 1, 2023. The items listed below should be uploaded, with an explanation if not applicable or available. 
For example, a “federal Single Audit was not required because the school did not expend federal funds of more than 
the $750,000 Threshold.” 

1. Advisory and/or Management letter 
2. Federal Single Audit 
3. Agreed-Upon Procedure Report 
4. Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school[1] 
5. Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations 

[1] Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the escrow account per school is 
$100,000. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

Entry 4d - Financial Contact Information 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter financial contact information directly into the 
form within the portal by November 1, 2023. 

Form for "Financial Contact Information" 

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information 

School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal 

Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone 

20 / 34 

http://www.nysed.gov/charter-schools/annual-reports


  

    

       

 

2. Audit Firm Contact Information 

School Audit Contact 

Name 

School Audit Contact 

Email 

School Audit Contact 

Phone 

Years Working With 

This Audit Firm 

21 / 34 



  

             

 

      
    

            
             

             

             
                 

  

            
              

                 
 

               

     
 

    

          
    

    

              
                

              

    
                

 

               
               

     

                

               
              

            
 

      

    

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced financial services firm. 

Firm Name Contact 

Person 

Mailing 

Address 

Email Phone Years With 

Firm 

Entry 5 – Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget 
Completed - Oct 30 2023 

SUNY-authorized charter schools should download the 2023-2024 Budget and Quarterly Report Template and the 
2023-2024 Budget Narrative Questionnaire from the SUNY website and upload the completed templates into the 
Annual Report Portal and into the Epicenter document management system. Due November 1, 2023. 

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a copy of the school’s FY22 
Budget using the 2023-2024 Budget Template into the Annual Report Portal or from the Annual Report website. Due 
November 1, 2023. 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is self-explanatory. 
Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that indicates the assumption 
being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the 
application narrative. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

23-1030 2023-24 RocSci Budget_2023-24-Budget-and-Quarterly-Report_AR submission with 
audited actuals 

Filename: 23-1030_2023-24_RocSci_Budget_202_Ld478Yu.xlsx Size: 536.8 kB 

Entry 6 – Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest Form 

Completed - Aug 18 2023 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Each member of the charter school’s Board of Trustees who served on a charter school education corporation 
governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2022-2023 school year must complete and sign a 
Trustee Disclosure of Financial Interest Form is due on August 1, 2023. Acceptable signature formats include: 

Digitally certified PDF signature (i.e., DocuSign) 
Manual signature (1. download to print, 2. manually sign, 3. scan signed document to PDF, and 4. upload 
into portal) 

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. The education 
corporation is responsible for ensuring that each member who served on the board during the 2022-2023 
school year completes the form. 

Charter schools must submit the latest version of the form. Forms completed from past years will not be accepted. 

Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to complete a 
separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Trustee Disclosure of Financial 
Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the governing education 
corporation. 

BOT Disclosure Financial Forms 20223 Annual Report 

Filename: BOT_Disclosure_Financial_Forms_202_PS5dow7.pdf Size: 661.4 kB 
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Entry 7 BOT Membership Table 

Completed - Aug 18 2023 

Instructions 

Required of ALL charter schools 
ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multiple schools must complete the Board of Trustees 
Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who are members of the 
Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members. 

Entry 7 BOT Table 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only. 

2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information 

for all --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees. 

Authorizer: 

Who is the authorizer of your charter school? 

SUNY 

23 / 34 



1. 2022-2023 Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member) 

Trustee 

Email 

Address 

Position 

on the 

Board 

Committe 

e 

Affiliation 

s 

Voting 

Member 

Per By-

Laws 

(Y/N) 

Number 

of 

Complet 

ed Terms 

Served 

Start 

Date of 

Current 

Term 

(MM/DD/ 

YYYY) 

End 

Date of 

Current 

Term 

(MM/DD/ 

YYYY) 

Board 

Meetings 

Attended 

During 

2022-

2023 

Vice 

Chair 

Academi 

c 

Committe 

Yes 2 
10/7/202 

1 

10/6/202 

4 
11 

Chair 

Governa 

nce & 

Strategic 

Planning 

& 

Finance 

Committe 

es 

Yes 2 
10/7/202 

1 

10/6/202 

4 
10 

Treasure 

r 

Goveran 

ce & 

Strategic 

Planning 

& 

Finance 

Committe 

es 

Yes 2 
10/7/202 

1 

10/6/202 

4 
11 

Secretar 

y 

Academi 

c 

Committe 

e 

Yes 2 
10/7/202 

1 

10/6/202 

4 
12 

Trustee/ 

Member 

Goveran 

ce & 

Strategic 

Planning 

& Finnce 

Committe 

es 

Yes 2 
10/7/202 

1 

10/6/202 

4 
8 

  

          

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Trustee 

Name 

Dr 

1 avid 

Banks 

Ismet 

2 Mamnoo 

n 

Mustafa 
3 

Gokcek 

Karen 
4 

Wallace 

Betty 

5 Jean 

Grant 

6 

24 / 34 



  

           

        

          

            

 

        

     

       

      

  

       

       

7 

8 

9 

1a. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees? 

No 

2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only. 

2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to all 

trustees. 

a. Total Number of BOT Members on June 30, 2023 5 

b.Total Number of Members Added During 2022-2023 0 

c. Total Number of Members who Departed during 2022-

2023 
2 

d.Total Number of members, as set in Bylaws, 

Resolution or Minutes 
9 

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2022-2023 

12512121212 

4. Number of Board meetings scheduled for 2023-2024 

25 / 34 
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5 

0 

2 

9 

Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2023: 

Total number of Voting Members added during the 2022-2023 school year: 

Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2022-2023 school year: 

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2022-2023, as set by the board in bylaws, resolution, or minutes: 

Thank you. 

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes 

Completed - Aug 18 2023 - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions - Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools ONLY 

Schools must upload a complete set of monthly board meeting minutes (July 2022-June 2023), which should match 
the number of meetings held during the 2022-2023 school year, as indicated in the above table. The minutes 
provided must be the final version approved by the school’s Board of Trustees and may be uploaded individually or 
as one single combined file. Board meeting minutes must be submitted by August 1, 2023. 

RocSci Board Meeting Minutes 2022-2023 

Filename: RocSci_Board_Meeting_Minutes_2022-2023.pdf Size: 1.7 MB 

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention 

Completed - Aug 18 2023 

Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2022-2023 toward meeting targets to attract and 
retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learners (ELLs), and students who are 

26 / 34 

https://nysed-cso.smapply.io/protected/tr/226454698/28098738/RocSci_Board_Meeting_Minutes_2022-2023.pdf


  

          
     

  

                 
             

            

       
 

       

     

  

 

       

      

  

 

      
    

        
     

economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or making progress toward meeting 
its enrollment and retention targets in 2023-2024. 

*SUNY-authorized charter schools 

The education corporation must include a plan for the charter to meet or exceed enrollment and retention targets 
established by the SUNY Trustees for students with disabilities, ELLs, and students who are eligible to participate in 
the FRPL program. See the enrollment and retention target calculator to find specific targets. 

Entry 9 Enrollment and Retention of Special Populations 

Good Faith Efforts to Meet Recruitment Targets (Attract) 

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 

2022-2023 

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2023-

2024 

Economically Disadvantaged 

English Language Learners 

Students with Disabilities 

Good Faith Efforts To Meet Enrollment Retention Targets 

Describe Retention Efforts in 2022-

2023 

Describe Retention Plans in 2023-

2024 

Economically Disadvantaged 

English Language Learners 

Students with Disabilities 

Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator Attrition 

Completed - Aug 18 2023 

Form for "Entry 10 – Teacher and Administrator Attrition" 
Revised to Employee Fingerprint Requirements Attestation 

27 / 34 
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A. TEACH System – Employee Clearance 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[1] receive clearance through the NYSED Office of 

School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes paraprofessionals and 

other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of location, or related/contracted service 

providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file 

of each employee. For the safety of all students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the 

employment of individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been terminated, the school 

must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH system. 

In the Annual Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that all employees have been cleared through the NYSED 

TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been removed from the TEACH 

system, and is not employed by the school. 

1. Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for prospective 

employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the school’s emergency 

conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school receives notification from NYSED 

regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all prospective employees through the NYSED 

TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’s emergency 

conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours after approval by the board. 

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency conditional 

clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal. 

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information can be 

found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019. 

[1] Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors, security 

personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school building. This 

includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or assigned by the district of 

location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at 

http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/charter-schools/employeefingerprintoct19.pdf or visit the NYSED 

website at: http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tsei/ospra/fingerprintingcharts.html for more information regarding who 

must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2. 
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Emergency Conditional Clearances 

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for prospective 

employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the school’s emergency 

conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school receives notification from NYSED 

regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all prospective employees through the NYSED 

TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’s emergency 

conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours after approval by the board. 

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency conditional 

clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal. 

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information can be 

found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and Fingerprint Memo 10-2019. 

Attestation 

Responses Selected: 

I hereby attest that the school has reviewed, understands, and will comply with these requirements. 

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

Completed - Aug 18 2023 - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New York State 
Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those not certified pursuant to 
the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. 

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full-
time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers 

School Name: 
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Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified Teachers 

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New York State 

Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those not certified 

pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of Education. 

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 

full-time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. 

If more than one line applies to a teacher, please include in only one FTE uncertified category. Please do not include 

paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

CATEGORY A. 30% OR 5 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER IS LESS 

FTE Count 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least three 

years of elementary, middle or secondary classroom 

teaching experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

3 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or 

tenure track college faculty (as of June 30, 2023) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of 

Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional 

business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 

experience (as June 30, 2023) 

Total Category A: 5 or 30% whichever is less 3.0 
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CATEGORY B. PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMPUTER SCIENCE, 

TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION. 

FTE Count 

i. Mathematics 

ii. Science 

iii. Computer Science 

iv. Technology 

v. Career and Technical Education 0 

Total Category B: not to exceed 5 0.0 

CATEGORY C: PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

FTE Count 

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least three 

years of elementary, middle or secondary classroom 

teaching experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured or 

tenure track college faculty (as of June 30, 2023) 

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years of 

Teach for America experience (as of June 30, 2023) 

iv. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional 

business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military 

experience (as June 30, 2023) 

Total Category C: not to exceed 5 0 
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TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS (Sum of Categories A, B AND C) 

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for that 

category) 

FTE Count 

Total 3 

CATEGORY D: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGORIZED, UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS 

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for that 

category) 

FTE Count 

Total Category D 0 

CATEGORY E: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF CERTIFIED TEACHERS 

FTE Count 

Total Category E 3 

CATEGORY F: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF ALL TEACHERS 

Please do not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides. 

FTE Count 

Total Category F 6 

Thank you. 

Entry 12 Organization Chart 
Completed - Aug 18 2023 - Hidden from applicant 

Instructions 
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Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Upload the 2022-2023 Organization Chart. The organization chart should be a graphic representation (A list will not 
be accepted.) and should include position titles and reporting (hierarchical) relationships. Employee names should 
not appear on the chart. 

BuffSci 2020-21 Organizational Chart 

Filename: BuffSci_2020-21_Organizational_Cha_fcPr6NV.pdf Size: 119.1 kB 

Entry 13 School Calendar 

Completed - Aug 18 2023 

Instructions for submitting School Calendar 

Required of ALL Charter Schools 

If the charter school has a tentative calendar based on available information and guidance at the time, please submit 
with the August 1, 2023 submission. Charter schools must upload a final school calendar into the portal and may do 
so at any time but no later than September 15, 2023. 

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools “… unless 
the school’s charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.” 

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools also are required to submit school calendars that clearly indicate the 
start and end date of the instructional year AND the number of instructional hours and/or instructional days for each 
month (also used to align to schools with extended days/years referenced in their mission statements/key design 
elements), See an example of a calendar showing the requested information. Schools must use a calendar format 
and ensure there is a monthly tally of instructional days. 

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only. 

Calendar - RocSci 2022-23 Final 

Filename: Calendar_-_RocSci_2022-23_Final.pdf Size: 63.3 kB 

Entry 14 Staff Roster 

Incomplete - Hidden from applicant 

INSTRUCTIONS 

Required of Regents and NYCDOE-authorized Charter Schools ONLY 

Please click on the MS Excel Faculty/Staff Roster Template and provide the following information for ANY and ALL 
instructional and non-instructional employees (all faculty and staff employed by the school during the 2022-2023 
school year). 

Use of the 2022-2023 Annual Report Faculty/Staff Roster Template is required. Each of the data elements, with 
the exception of the Notes, are required, and use of the drop-down options, when provided, is also required. 
Reminders: Please use the Notes section provided to add any additional information as deemed necessary. Failure 

to adhere to the guidelines and validations in the Faculty/Staff Roster Template will result in a resubmission of a fully 
corrected roster. 

Here is the complete list of data elements in the roster template and an explanation of what information is required to 
correctly complete this task. 

Roster Data Elements Explanations 

Authorizer Select your school’s authorizer from the drop-down list 
NOTE: MUST BE DONE FIRST first, before completing the roster. 
School Name and Institution ID Select your school’s name from the drop-down list. 
Faculty/Staff First Name Enter the first name of the Faculty/Staff person. 
Faculty/Staff Last Name Enter the last name of the Faculty/Staff person. 
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TEACH ID Enter the 7 digit TEACH ID for the Faculty/Staff person. 

Role in School Select the best choice of role of the Faculty/Staff person 
from the drop-down list. 

CPR/AED Certification Status Select the appropriate choice from the drop-down list. 
Hire Date Enter the date that the Faculty/Staff person was hired. 

Start Date 
Enter the date that the Faculty/Staff person actually 
began employment in this school. 

Total Years’ Experience in this Role 
Enter Total Years of Experience that the Faculty/Staff 
person has in their current role. 

Total Years at this School Enter the Total Years that the Faculty/Staff person has 
been employed in this school. 

Out-of-Certification Justification Select the appropriate choice from the drop-down list. 
Subject Taught Select the appropriate choice from the drop-down list. 
Notes Optional 

Optional Additional Documents to Upload (BOR) 
Incomplete 
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2022-23 Rochester Academy of Science Charter School Calendar 

August 2022 

S M T W R F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 11 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

February 2023 

S M T W R F S 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 

Teacher Days/Days Students are in Attendance 

Month Tchr K-1 Month Tchr K-1 

Aug 8 0 

Sept 21 19 Feb 15 15 

Oct 20 20 Mar 23 23 

Nov 19 17 Apr 15 14 

Dec 17 18 May 22 22 

Jan 20 20 June 16 15 

Total 105 94 Total 91 89 

September 2022 

S M T W R F S 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 

March 2023 

S M T W R F S 

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 

Total Teacher Days: K-1 196 

Total Actual student days K-1 183 

Total number of hours of instruction K-1 1098 

Important Days 

Aug 22-Sep 2 Teacher Orientation 

Sep 6 Final Set Up Before School/AM Orientation 

Sep 7 First full day for all students and staff 

October 2022 

S M T W R F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

November 2022 

S M T W R F S 

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 

December 2022 

S M T W R F S 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

April 2023 

S M T W R F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

May 2023 

S M T W R F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 11 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 

June 2023 

S M T W R F S 

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 

Oct 10 Indigenous Peoples Day (School closed) 
Nov 8 Teacher Data Day 1/2 day(no students) 

Nov 11 Veterans Day (School closed) 
Nov 11 Q1 Ends 

Nov 23 Half Day for Students 

Nov 25 - 26 Thanksgiving (School closed) 
Dec 26- Jan 2 Holiday Break (School closed) 

Jan 16 MLK day (School closed) 
Jan 27 Q2 Ends 

Feb 20 - 24 Mid-Winter Recess (school closed) 
April 3 - 7 Spring Break (school closed) 

April 6 Q3 Ends 

May 29 Memorial Day (school closed) 
June 19 Juneteenth (school closed) 
June 22 Last day of classes 

June 22 Q4 Ends 

June 23 Sup't conference day 

June 23 Senior Graduation 

July 10-Aug 4 Summer School 

January 2023 

S M T W R F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 

July 2023 

S M T W R F S 

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 1 2 3 4 5 

HS Regent Exams  . Central Office also closed 

3-8 State tests Sup't Conference day 

School closed Conference Day 

Report Card Early Release Day for Students 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

The Board of Trustees 

Rochester Academy of Science Charter School 

Rochester, New York: 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Rochester Academy of Science 

Charter School (a nonprofit organization) (the School), which comprise the statement of financial 

position as of June 30, 2023, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash 

flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to financial statements. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of Rochester Academy of Science Charter School as of June 30, 2023, and the 

changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 

Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities 

under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the School and to 

meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating 

to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 

the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 

conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School’s 

ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial statements are 

available to be issued. 

sschmid_EFPR17E
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Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report 

that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 

assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 

accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 

is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered 

material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would 

influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 

Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 

Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 

an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. Accordingly, no such 

opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 

presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 

aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the School’s ability to continue as a going 

concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 

control-related matters that we identified during the audit. 

Supplemental Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 

whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. 

Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 

Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not 

a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management 

and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 

prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 

applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 

comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
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used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 

additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 

of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated, in all 

material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 

30, 2023 on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 

and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 

internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 

provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control over financial reporting or 

on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 

Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

Williamsville, New York 

October 30, 2023 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statement of Financial Position 

June 30, 2023 

Assets 

Current assets: 

Cash and equivalents - unrestricted 

Grants and other receivables 

Prepaid expenses 

$ 650,023 

60,906 

5,181 

Total current assets 716,110 

Property and equipment, at cost 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

5,897,827 

(135,381) 

Net property and equipment 5,762,446 

Other assets - cash and equivalents - board designated 25,078 

Total assets $ 6,503,634 

Liabilities and Net Assets 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Accrued payroll and benefits 

Due to related entity 

Current installments of lease liabilities 

78,703 

153,643 

574,919 

306,588 

Total current liabilities 1,113,853 

Long-term liability - lease liabilities, net of current installments 5,077,285 

Total liabilities 6,191,138 

Net assets without donor restrictions: 

General operating 

Board designated 

287,418 

25,078 

Total net assets without donor restrictions 312,496 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 6,503,634 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statement of Activities 

Year ended June 30, 2023 

Revenue: 

Public school districts: 

Resident student enrollment 

Students with disabilities 

Grants and contracts: 

Federal grants 

State and local grants 

Other income 

$ 1,049,675 

30,021 

1,099,030 

390,000 

26,614 

Total revenue 2,595,340 

Expenses: 

Program services: 

Regular education 

Special education 

Other programs 

1,569,638 

114,822 

69,458 

Total program services 1,753,918 

Supporting services - management and general 420,010 

Total expenses 2,173,928 

Change in net assets 421,412 

Net assets (deficit) at beginning of year (108,916) 

Net assets at end of year $ 312,496 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 

Statement of Functional Expenses 

Year ended June 30, 2023 

Supporting 

Program Services Services 

Management 

No. of Regular Special Other and 

positions education education programs Total general Total 

Personnel services costs: 

Instructional personnel 12 $ 560,956 53,352 - 614,308 - 614,308 

Non-instructional personnel 3 - - 16,380 16,380 220,218 236,598 

Total salaries and staff 15 560,956 53,352 16,380 630,688 220,218 850,906 

Fringe benefits and payroll taxes 78,366 7,454 2,294 88,114 30,766 118,880 

Retirement 36,967 3,516 1,082 41,565 14,513 56,078 

Professional fees - - - - 52,822 52,822 

Repairs and maintenance 93,561 5,848 5,848 105,257 11,694 116,951 

Insurance 27,808 1,738 1,738 31,284 3,476 34,760 

Utilities 18,906 1,182 1,182 21,270 2,362 23,632 

Supplies and materials 91,661 - - 91,661 - 91,661 

Staff development 5,222 326 326 5,874 652 6,526 

Advertising 22,124 1,383 1,383 24,890 2,765 27,655 

Telephone and internet 12,578 786 786 14,150 1,572 15,722 

Technology 31,318 1,957 1,957 35,232 3,916 39,148 

Student services 12,114 1,152 354 13,620 - 13,620 

Office expense 43,334 2,708 2,708 48,750 5,417 54,167 

Meetings, conference and travel 10,607 663 663 11,933 1,326 13,259 

Depreciation and amortization 108,305 6,769 6,769 121,843 13,538 135,381 

Shared services 197,058 12,316 12,316 221,690 24,632 246,322 

Interest 202,452 12,653 12,653 227,758 25,307 253,065 

Other expenses 16,301 1,019 1,019 18,339 5,034 23,373 

Total expenses $ 1,569,638 114,822 69,458 1,753,918 420,010 2,173,928 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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p
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p
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h
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 d
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d
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h
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R
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h
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p
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b
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n
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h
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h
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h
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h
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h
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p
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p
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h
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S
y
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e 

S
y
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h
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d
ef
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b
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b
y
 
th

e 
N

ew
 

Y
o
rk

 
S

ta
te

 
T

ea
ch

er
’s

 
R

et
ir

em
en

t 
B

o
ar

d
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b
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b
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h
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b
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2
7
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1
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7
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e 

n
o
t 
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q
u
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m
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n
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u
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h
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o
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 t
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 c
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 c
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 c
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 c
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 c
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 d
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b
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h
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h
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b
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 b
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 p
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h
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d
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re
p
ai

rs
 a

n
d
 m

ai
n
te

n
an

ce
, 

in
su

ra
n
ce

 a
n
d
 d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n
. 

O
th

er
 e

x
p

en
se

s 
su

ch
 

as
 s

al
ar

ie
s 

an
d
 w

ag
es

, 
b

en
ef

it
s,

 p
ay

ro
ll

 t
ax

es
, 

o
th

er
 p

u
rc

h
as

ed
 s

er
v
ic

es
, 

st
u
d
en

t 
se

rv
ic

es
, 

su
p
p
li

es
, 

o
ff

ic
e 

ex
p
en

se
s 

an
d
 o

th
er

 e
x
p
en

se
s,

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 a

ll
o
ca

te
d
 o

n
 t

h
e 

b
as

is
 o

f 
es

ti
m

at
es

 

o
f 

ti
m

e 
an

d
 e

ff
o

rt
 f

o
r 

ea
ch

 c
at

eg
o
ry

. 

(1
3
) 

C
h
an

g
e 

in
 A

cc
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 P

ri
n
ci

p
le

 

In
 2

0
2

3
, 

th
e 

S
ch

o
o
l 

ad
o
p

te
d
 A

S
C

 8
4
2
 L

ea
se

s.
 A

S
C

 8
4
2
 e

st
ab

li
sh

es
 a

 r
ig

h
t-

o
f-

u
se

 (
R

O
U

) 
m

o
d
el

 

th
at

 r
eq

u
ir

es
 a

 l
es

se
e 

to
 r

ec
o
rd

 a
 R

O
U

 a
ss

et
 a

n
d
 a

 l
ea

se
 l

ia
b
il

it
y
 o

n
 t

h
e 

b
al

an
ce

 s
h
ee

t 
fo

r 
al

l 

le
as

es
 w

it
h
 t

er
m

s 
lo

n
g
er

 t
h
an

 1
2
 m

o
n
th

s.
 

L
ea

se
s 

w
il

l 
b
e 

cl
as

si
fi

ed
 a

s 
ei

th
er

 f
in

an
ce

 o
r 

o
p
er

at
in

g
, 

w
it

h
 c

la
ss

if
ic

at
io

n
 a

ff
ec

ti
n
g
 t

h
e 

p
at

te
rn

 o
f 

ex
p

en
se

 r
ec

o
g
n
it

io
n
 i

n
 t

h
e 

st
at

em
en

t 
o
f 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s.

 
T

h
e 

S
ch

o
o
l 

el
ec

te
d

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
h
is

 s
ta

n
d
ar

d
 o

n
 a

 m
o
d
if

ie
d
 r

et
ro

sp
ec

ti
v
e 

tr
an

si
ti

o
n
 

ap
p
ro

ac
h
 f

o
r 

ca
p
it

al
 a

n
d
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 l

ea
se

s 
ex

is
ti

n
g
 a

t,
 o

r 
en

te
re

d
 i

n
to

 a
ft

er
, 

th
e 

b
eg

in
n
in

g
 o

f 

th
e 

ea
rl

ie
st

 c
o
m

p
ar

at
iv

e 
p
er

io
d
 p

re
se

n
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, 
w

it
h
 c

er
ta

in
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 

ex
p
ed

ie
n
ts

 a
v
ai

la
b
le

. 
E

n
ti

ti
es

 h
av

e 
th

e 
o
p
ti

o
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e 

to
 a

p
p
ly

 h
is

to
ri

ca
l 

ac
co

u
n
ti

n
g
 

u
n
d
er

 T
o
p
ic

 8
4
0
, 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 i

ts
 d

is
cl

o
su

re
 r

eq
u
ir

em
en

ts
, 

in
 c

o
m

p
ar

at
iv

e 
p

er
io

d
s 

p
re

se
n
te

d
 i

n
 

th
e 

y
ea

r 
o

f 
ad

o
p
ti

o
n
. 

1
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S
ch
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u
le
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R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
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C
A

D
E

M
Y

 O
F

 S
C

IE
N

C
E

 C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 

S
ch

ed
u
le

 o
f 

E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
o
f 

F
ed

er
al

 A
w

ar
d
s 

Y
ea

r 
en

d
ed

 J
u
n
e 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
3
 

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 
P

as
s-

th
ro

u
g
h
 

E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

s 

L
is

ti
n
g
 

G
ra

n
to

r'
s 

to
 

F
ed

er
al

 G
ra

n
to

r/
P

as
s-

th
ro

u
g
h
 G

ra
n
to

r 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 T

it
le

 
N

u
m

b
er

 
N

u
m

b
er

 
E

x
p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
S

u
b
re

ci
p
ie

n
ts

 

U
.S

. 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
o

f 
E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
: 

P
as

se
d
-t

h
ro

u
g
h
 N

Y
S

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
: 

T
it

le
 I

 G
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 L

o
ca

l 
E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
al

 A
g
en

ci
es
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o
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E
d
u
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o
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1
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9
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3
0
 

-

S
ee

 a
cc

o
m

p
an

y
in

g
 n

o
te

s 
to

 s
ch

ed
u
le

 o
f 

ex
p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
o
f 

fe
d
er

al
 a

w
ar

d
s.
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R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

 O
F

 S
C

IE
N

C
E

 C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 

N
o
te

s 
to

 S
ch

ed
u
le

 o
f 

E
x
p

en
d
it

u
re

s 
o
f 

F
ed

er
al

 A
w

ar
d
s 

Ju
n
e 

3
0
, 
2
0
2

3
 

(1
) 

B
as

is
 o

f 
P

re
se

n
ta

ti
o
n
 

T
h
e 

ac
co

m
p
an

y
in

g
 s

ch
ed

u
le

 o
f 

ex
p

en
d
it

u
re

s 
o
f 

fe
d
er

al
 a

w
ar

d
s 

p
re

se
n
ts

 t
h
e 

ac
ti

v
it

y
 o

f 
al

l 
fe

d
er

al
 

aw
ar

d
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
s 

ad
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

R
o
ch

es
te

r 
A

ca
d
em

y
 o

f 
S

ci
en

ce
 C

h
ar

te
r 

S
ch

o
o
l 

(t
h
e 

S
ch

o
o
l)

. 
F

ed
er

al
 a

w
ar

d
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

 d
ir

ec
tl

y
 f

ro
m

 f
ed

er
al

 a
g
en

ci
es

, 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 f
ed

er
al

 a
w

ar
d
s 

p
as

se
d
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 

fr
o
m

 
o
th

er
 

g
o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

ag
en

ci
es

, 
ar

e 
in

cl
u
d

ed
 

o
n
 

th
e 

sc
h

ed
u
le

 
o
f 

ex
p
en

d
it

u
re

s 
o
f 

fe
d
er

al
 a

w
ar

d
s.

 

(2
) 

B
as

is
 o

f 
A

cc
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 

T
h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 
is

 
p
re

se
n
te

d
 
o
n
 
th

e 
ac

cr
u
al

 
b
as

is
 
o
f 

ac
co

u
n
ti

n
g
. 

T
h
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 
in

 
th

is
 

sc
h
ed

u
le

 i
s 

p
re

se
n
te

d
 i

n
 a

cc
o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

re
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 o

f 
T

it
le

 2
 U

.S
. 

C
o
d
e 

o
f 

F
ed

er
al

 

R
eg

u
la

ti
o
n
s 

P
ar

t 
2
0
0
, 

U
n
if

o
rm

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
, 

C
o
st

 P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s,
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it

 

R
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

F
ed

er
al

 A
w

ar
d
s 

(U
n
if

o
rm

 G
u
id

an
ce

).
 

(3
) 

In
d
ir

ec
t 

C
o
st

s 

T
h
e 

S
ch

o
o
l 

h
as

 n
o
t 

el
ec

te
d
 t

o
 u

se
 t

h
e 

1
0
%

 d
e 

m
in

im
is

 i
n
d
ir

ec
t 

co
st

 r
at

e 
as

 a
ll

o
w

ed
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

U
n
if

o
rm

 G
u
id

an
ce

. 

1
6
 



          

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

S
’ 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 O
N

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 O

V
E

R
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
P

O
R

T
IN

G
 A

N
D

 O
N

 C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 O
T

H
E

R
 M

A
T

T
E

R
S

 

B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 A

N
 A

U
D

IT
 O

F
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
E

D
 

IN
 A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

IN
G

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 

T
h
e 

B
o
ar

d
 o

f 
T

ru
st

ee
s 

R
o
ch

es
te

r 
A

ca
d
em

y
 o

f 
S

ci
en

ce
 C

h
ar

te
r 

S
ch

o
o
l 

R
o
ch

es
te

r,
 N

ew
 Y

o
rk

: 

W
e 

h
av

e 
au

d
it

ed
, 

in
 a

cc
o
rd

an
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

au
d
it

in
g
 s

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 

g
en

er
al

ly
 a

cc
ep

te
d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

U
n
it

ed
 S

ta
te

s 

o
f 

A
m

er
ic

a 
an

d
 
th

e 
st

an
d
ar

d
s 

ap
p
li

ca
b
le

 
to

 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 
au

d
it

s 
co

n
ta

in
ed

 
in

 
G

o
v
er

n
m

en
t 

A
u
d
it

in
g
 

S
ta

n
d
ar

d
s 

is
su

ed
 
b
y
 
th

e 
C

o
m

p
tr

o
ll

er
 
G

en
er

al
 
o

f 
th

e 
U

n
it

ed
 
S

ta
te

s,
 

th
e 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 
o

f 

R
o
ch

es
te

r 
A

ca
d
em

y
 

o
f 

S
ci

en
ce

 
C

h
ar

te
r 

S
ch

o
o
l 

(a
 
n
o
n
p
ro

fi
t 

o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
) 

(t
h
e 

S
ch

o
o
l)

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

co
m

p
ri

se
 t

h
e 

st
at

em
en

t 
o
f 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 p
o
si

ti
o
n
 a

s 
o
f 

Ju
n
e 

3
0
, 

2
0
2
3
, 

an
d
 t

h
e 

re
la

te
d
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

f 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s,

 f
u

n
ct

io
n
al

 e
x
p

en
se

s 
an

d
 c

as
h
 f

lo
w

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
y
ea

r 
th

en
 e

n
d

ed
, 

an
d
 t

h
e 

re
la

te
d
 n

o
te

s 
to

 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, 
an

d
 h

av
e 

is
su

ed
 o

u
r 

re
p
o
rt

 t
h

er
eo

n
 d

at
ed

 O
ct

o
b
er

 3
0
, 

2
0
2

3
. 

R
ep

o
rt

 o
n
 I

n
te

rn
al

 C
o
n
tr

o
l 

O
v
er

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

ep
o
rt

in
g
 

In
 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 
an

d
 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 
o
u
r 

au
d

it
 

o
f 

th
e 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

, 
w

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 
th

e 
S

ch
o
o
l’

s 
in

te
rn

al
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

o
v
er

 f
in

an
ci

al
 r

ep
o
rt

in
g
 (

in
te

rn
al

 c
o
n
tr

o
l)

 a
s 

a 
b
as

is
 f

o
r 

d
es

ig
n
in

g
 a

u
d
it

 p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s 

th
at

 a
re

 a
p
p

ro
p
ri

at
e 

in
 t

h
e 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

ex
p

re
ss

in
g
 o

u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fi
n
an

ci
al

 

st
at

em
en

ts
, 

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

p
u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

ex
p
re

ss
in

g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o
f 

th
e 

S
ch

o
o
l’

s 
in

te
rn

al
 c

o
n
tr

o
l.

 
A

cc
o

rd
in

g
ly

, 
w

e 
d
o
 n

o
t 

ex
p
re

ss
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
o
f 

th
e 

S
ch

o
o
l’

s 

in
te

rn
al

 c
o
n
tr

o
l.

 

A
 d

ef
ic

ie
n
cy

 i
n
 i

n
te

rn
al

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 

ex
is

ts
 w

h
en

 t
h
e 

d
es

ig
n
 o

r 
o
p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
a 

co
n
tr

o
l 

d
o
es

 n
o
t 

al
lo

w
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
r 

em
p
lo

y
ee

s,
 i

n
 t

h
e 

n
o

rm
al

 c
o
u

rs
e 

o
f 

p
er

fo
rm

in
g
 t

h
ei

r 
as

si
g
n
ed

 f
u
n
ct

io
n
s,

 t
o
 p

re
v
en

t,
 

o
r 

d
et

ec
t 

an
d
 c

o
rr

ec
t,

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
, 

o
n
 a

 t
im

el
y
 b

as
is

. 
A

 m
at

er
ia

l 
w

ea
k
n
es

s 
is

 a
 d

ef
ic

ie
n
cy

, 
o
r 

a 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci

es
, 

in
 i

n
te

rn
al

 c
o
n
tr

o
l,

 s
u
ch

 t
h
at

 t
h
er

e 
is

 a
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 p

o
ss

ib
il

it
y
 t

h
at

 a
 

m
at

er
ia

l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

S
ch

o
o
l’

s 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 w
il

l 
n
o
t 

b
e 

p
re

v
en

te
d
, 

o
r 

d
et

ec
te

d
 a

n
d
 

co
rr

ec
te

d
, 

o
n
 

a 
ti

m
el

y
 

b
as

is
. 

A
 

si
g
n
if

ic
an

t 
d
ef

ic
ie

n
cy

 
is

 
a 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
cy

, 
o
r 

a 
co

m
b

in
at

io
n
 

o
f 

d
ef

ic
ie

n
ci
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 c
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 c
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 c
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 d
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d
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b
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d
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 d
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b
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d
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 c
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 c
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 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
H

o
w

ev
er

, 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 c
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b
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d
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p
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 b
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 d
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 c
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 t
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p
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 c
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 c
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 p
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 c
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 c
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 c
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 p
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b
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p
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h
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p
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b
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h
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P
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R
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u
d
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b
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 d
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b
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d
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p
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 b
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b
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d
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b
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b
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p
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b
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b
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b
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b
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 m
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p
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p
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 d
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 b
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d
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h
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2022-23 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

INSTRUCTIONS / NOTES 
FOR 2022-23 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT (“APPR”) 

1. Schools that do not yet enroll students in state testing grades are still required to complete an 
APPR.  In the absence of state test results, schools may report results from internally 
developed assessments, nationally norm-referenced tests, and/or any other evaluation 
method under each goal area.  Schools should provide tabulated achievement or growth 
results if available under the “Results and Evaluation” section of each goal area. 

2. The deadline for submission of the APPR is September 15, 2023.  Schools with extenuating 
circumstances may request an extension as necessary.  As it does every year, the Institute will 
validate and post the finalized APPRs onto its website. 

3. Text Highlighted in Grey = explanation or guidance for an entry. As guidance, schools should 
remove the existing text entirely and replace it with information to complete the report. 

4. Please do not include these instructions or the reference guide below in a submitted report. 

The Accountability Plan Progress Report Template Is Below. Delete all 
information above before submitting. 



     

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

    

  

   

2022-23 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

ROCHESTER ACADEMY OF 
SCIENCE CHARTER SCHOOL 

2022-23 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN 
PROGRESS REPORT 

Submitted to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute on: 

August 22nd, 2023 

By Dr. Joseph Polat 

545 Humboldt Street, Rochester, NY 14610 

585 – 633 - 7354 



     

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

 
 
 
 

    

2022-23 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Enter Name(s) and Title(s) prepared this 2022-23 Accountability Progress Report on behalf of 
the school’s board of trustees: 

Trustee’s Name 
Board Position 

Office (e.g. chair, treasurer, 
secretary) 

Committees (e.g. finance, 
executive) 

Ismet (Izzy) Mamnoon chair Committees 

Dr. Mustafa Gokcek secretary Committees 

Dr. David Banks member Committees 

Betty Jean Grant member Committees 

Karen Wallace member Committees 

Name Office Committees 
Name Office Committees 
Name Office Committees 
Name Office Committees 
Name Office Committees 
Name Office Committees 
Name Office Committees 
Name Office Committees 
Name Office Committees 

Dr. Joseph Polat has served as the Executive Director since 2022. 



     

  
  

 
 

   
   

  
  
  

  
  

  
   

    
    

   
   

  
 

 

 
    

  
   

   
 

 
    

 
 

 

   
    
    

 
 

   
  

   
   

 
    

2022-23 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

SCHOOL OVERVIEW 
Rochester Academy of Science Charter School opened in July 2002 and served for grades K and 
1. The student enrolment was 71 students for 2022-2023. The breakdown of student 
demographics is as below: 

SUBGROUP ENROLLMENT TOTALS 
All Students 71 
Female 34 
Male 37 
Black 60 
Hispanic 7 
White 1 
Multiracial 3 
Students with Disabilities 7 
Former Students with Disabilities 1 
English Language Learner 1 
Economically Disadvantaged 71 
Not Migrant 71 
Homeless 4 

Mission 
Rochester Academy of Science Charter School (RASCS) is a tuition-free, college preparatory public 
charter school whose mission is to provide an excellent K-12 academic experience that ensures all 
students are highly prepared for college and careers of the highest potential as responsible and well-
rounded citizens (academically, socially, emotionally, and physically). 

Vision 
Historical urban academic and income disparities are eliminated and students are ready to carry the 
torch of knowledge, freedom, equity, and prosperity. 

Key Design Elements: 

• STEM infused 
• Data-driven decision-making and continuous improvement 
• Closing the gaps by providing instructional support for all students through intervention, 

special programs, remediation, tutoring, after-school enrichment, and instructional 
modifications that accelerate student movement between proficiency levels 

• Character development, social-emotional-physical well-being, healthy lifestyles 
• Teacher training—ongoing, strong teacher professional development, coaching, 

mentorship, and professional learning communities 
• Parents as partners, partnership-and-participation atmosphere, student-parent-teacher 

triads 
• College for all, college planning, and guidance counseling 



     

  
    

 
  

 
               

               

               

               

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  

  

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
  

  
 

 
   

 
  

  
 

2022-23 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

ENROLLMENT SUMMARY 
In the table below, provide the school’s BEDS Day enrollment for each school year. 

School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year 
School 
Year K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 Tota 

l 

2020-21 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2021-22 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

2022-23 56 15 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 69 

GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 
Goal 1: English Language Arts 
The school will meet or exceed identified absolute, comparative, and growth objectives in 
English Language Arts for 1) all students, 2) low-income students, 3) English Language Learner 
students, and 4) Students with Disabilities. 

BACKGROUND 
Each year, the percentage of K-5 students increasing proficiency between proficiency levels 
(e.g., from 1 to 2, from 2 to 3, etc.) will exceed the previous year’s increase as evidenced by a 
comparison of the current year’s increase to the previous year’s increase per RASCS English 
Language Arts literacy assessments and reading diagnostic assessments. 

METHOD 
Proficiency in English Language Arts is assessed using the following benchmarks: 1) FastBridge 
ELA norm-based diagnostic assessment administered in the Fall, Winter, and Spring 2) LETRS 
Phonics assessment administered quarterly, 3) PAST Phonological Awareness assessment 
administered at the beginning and end of the year, and as needed, 4) ORF Oral Reading Fluency 
and Comprehension assessment, administered in the Fall, Winter, and Spring, 5) Trick Words 
assessment administered quarterly. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
1) FastBridge ELA Diagnostic assessment comparison from Fall to Spring, Kindergarten 

students demonstrated a 6% growth in proficiency, from 41% proficiency to 47% 
proficiency, 1st-grade students demonstrated a 10% growth in proficiency, from 19% 
proficiency to 29% proficiency. 

2) Over the course of the school year, student's performance on the LETRS Phonics 
assessment showed incremental improvement. 

3) The PAST Phonological Awareness assessment revealed gradual progress in student 
performance from the beginning to the end of the academic year, with occasional 
reevaluations. 



     

 
  

   
 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
 

 

2022-23 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

4) Across Fall, Winter, and Spring, the ORF Oral Reading Fluency and Comprehension 
assessment demonstrated steady advancements in student performance. 

5) Quarterly Trick Words assessments depicted consistent growth in students' mastery of 
these challenging words throughout the school year. 

ADDITIONAL CONTEXT AND EVIDENCE 
When examining the norm based diagnostic assessment (FastBridge) to the literacy assessments, 
the growth in proficiency from year start to year-end is consistent across all ELA and literacy 
assessments for K-1 students. 

ACTION PLAN 
To maintain consistency in data collection and reporting, the school will hold quarterly data 
meetings with network administrators, instructional coaches, and school administrators. A testing 
calendar is developed and testing dates are scheduled prior to the start of the school year. Data is 
pulled and updated regularly within grade-level teams. To maintain or improve academic 
performance based on the specific assessment data, English Language Arts intervention time has 
been built into the schedule daily, to ensure students receive RTI (Response to Intervention) on 
an individual needs basis. Additionally, the implementation of IXL across all grade levels will 
provide recommended goals-based intervention data and resources. 

GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS 
Goal 2: Mathematics 
The school will meet or exceed identified absolute, comparative, and growth objectives in 
Mathematics for 1) all students, 2) low-income students, 3) English Language Learner students, 
and 4) Students with Disabilities. 

BACKGROUND 
Each year, the percentage of K-5 students increasing proficiency between proficiency levels 
(e.g., from 1 to 2, from 2 to 3, etc.) will exceed the previous year’s increase as evidenced by a 
comparison of the current year’s increase to the previous year’s increase per RASCS 
Mathematics diagnostic and benchmark assessments. 

METHOD 
Proficiency in Mathematics is assessed using the following benchmarks: 1) FastBridge 
Mathematics norm based diagnostic assessment administered in the Fall, Winter, and Spring 2) 
End of Module Mathematics Benchmark assessment administered quarterly. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
1) FastBridge Math Diagnostic assessment comparison from Fall to Spring, Kindergarten 

students demonstrated a 12% growth in proficiency, from 39% proficiency to 51% 
proficiency, 1st-grade students demonstrated a 24% growth in proficiency, from 18% 
proficiency to 42% proficiency. 

2) End of Module Mathematics Benchmark assessments comparison from quarter 1 to 
quarter 4, Kindergarten students demonstrated a 17% growth in proficiency on topics 
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learned, from 69% to 86%, 1st-grade students demonstrated an 8% growth in proficiency 
from 70% proficiency to 78% proficiency. 

ADDITIONAL CONTEXT AND EVIDENCE 
When examining the norm based diagnostic assessment (FastBridge) to the content-based end-
of-module benchmark assessments, the growth in proficiency from year start to year end is 
consistent across all mathematics assessments for K-1 students. 

ACTION PLAN 
To maintain consistency in data collection and reporting, the school will hold quarterly data 
meetings with network administrators, instructional coaches, and school administrators. A testing 
calendar is developed and testing dates are scheduled prior to the start of the school year. Data is 
pulled and updated regularly within grade-level teams. To maintain or improve academic 
performance based on the specific assessment data, Mathematics intervention time has been built 
into the schedule daily, to ensure students receive RTI (Response to Intervention) on an 
individual needs basis. Additionally, the implementation of IXL across all grade levels will 
provide recommended goals-based intervention data and resources. 

GOAL 3: SCIENCE 
Goal 3: Science 
The school will meet or exceed identified absolute, comparative, and growth objectives in 
Science for 1) all students, 2) low-income students, 3) English Language Learner students, and 
4) Students with Disabilities, while providing innovative and immersive science learning 
experiences. 

BACKGROUND 
The daily science curriculum lessons are interactive, encouraging questions and experimentation, 
utilizing the FOSS resources to develop critical thinking and collaboration skills. Assessments 
are not just test-based, but teachers promote observations, articulation of understanding, and 
developing a holistic understanding of science. The school instills a strong STEM foundation, 
equipping students with both scientific knowledge and essential skills for the evolving STEM 
landscape. 

METHOD 
Achievement in science is assessed through a diverse range of methods. These include 
observational assessments during experiments and discussions, performance-based tasks that 
apply scientific knowledge to real-world scenarios, portfolio documentation of their scientific 
journey, and collaborative project evaluations. The school emphasizes both formative and 
summative assessments to monitor progress, while also fostering verbal communication skills for 
effective expression of scientific understanding. This holistic approach ensures that student 
evaluation goes beyond traditional testing, capturing the depth of knowledge, critical thinking, 
collaboration, and communication skills developed through inquiry-based learning. 



     

 
 

 
  

 
  

 

 

 

  
 

  

  
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  
  

 

 
 

  
  

   
   

 
      

  
  

    

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
The results achieved by students directly reflect the success of the comprehensive approach. 
With a strong emphasis on hands-on exploration and inquiry-based learning, students have 
excelled in their scientific understanding. Observational assessments have allowed teachers to 
witness engaged participation, and performance-based tasks have showcased their ability to 
apply theoretical concepts to practical scenarios. Portfolios documenting their scientific journeys 
highlight the progression of their understanding, while collaborative project evaluations 
underscore their adeptness in teamwork and problem-solving. This multifaceted evaluation 
strategy has not only captured their academic growth but has also led to a high level of 
achievement in science, showcasing their advanced knowledge, critical thinking prowess, and 
aptitude for effective communication in the field. 

ADDITIONAL CONTEXT AND EVIDENCE 
In upcoming years, students will be scheduled into a dedicated Science based STEM class with a 
dedicated Science teacher at the elementary level. This specialized educator can provide targeted 
instruction that aligns with the school's STEM-focused curriculum, ensuring consistent and 
cohesive learning experiences. The STEM teacher's expertise enables them to implement 
innovative teaching methods, engaging students in hands-on activities and inquiry-based 
learning, fostering a deeper understanding of scientific concepts. Additionally, the teacher can 
continually adapt to emerging trends in STEM education, keeping the curriculum dynamic and 
relevant, thereby nurturing a lasting culture of excellence in science among elementary students. 

ACTION PLAN 
Introducing a theme-based science exploration program, guided by a STEM coordinator in 
partnership with a science museum, can significantly boost elementary-level academic 
performance in science. The collaboration combines expert curriculum design with interactive 
experiences, enhancing students' understanding of scientific concepts. Through museum visits 
and interdisciplinary learning, students gain practical insights, fostering enthusiasm and 
improved comprehension. This initiative creates a dynamic, real-world connection, nurturing a 
deeper engagement with science and ultimately elevating academic achievement. 

GOAL 4: ESSA 

2022-23 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

Goal 4: ESSA 
Write the school’s Accountability Plan ESSA goal here. 
Goal 4: Absolute Measure 
Under the state’s ESSA accountability system, the school is in good standing:  the state has not 
identified the school for comprehensive or targeted improvement. 

METHOD 
Because all students are expected to meet the state's performance standards, the federal statute 
stipulates that various sub-populations and demographic categories of students among all tested 
students must meet the state standard in and of themselves aside from the overall school results.  As 
New York State, like all states, is required to establish a specific system for making these determinations 
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for its public schools, charter schools do not have latitude in establishing their own performance levels 
or criteria of success for meeting the ESSA accountability requirements. Each year, the state issues 
School Report Cards that indicate a school’s status under the state accountability system. More 
information on assigned accountability designations and context can be found here. 

RESULTS AND EVALUATION 
No data available yet. 

Accountability Status by Year 
Year Status 

2020-21 N/A (Didn’t Exist) 

2021-22 N/A (Didn’t Exist) 

2022-23 Not Available 

http://www.nysed.gov/accountability/essa-accountability-designations





































































	23-1030_2023-24_RocSci_Budget_202_Ld478Yu.xlsx_202410081130
	INSTRUCTIONS
	Funding by District
	1.) Name of School
	2.) Enrollment
	3.) Staffing Plan
	4.) Yearly Budget
	5.) Balance Sheet
	6.) Quarterly Report

	23-1101_RocSci_2022-23-Audited-Fi_TgGzat3.xlsx_202410081130
	Transmittal Form & School Info
	Financial Position
	Statement of Activities
	Cash Flow
	Functional Expenses

	0000000093_202410081130
	BOT_Disclosure_Financial_Forms_202_PS5dow7.pdf_202410081130
	BuffSci_2020-21_Organizational_Cha_fcPr6NV.pdf_202410081130
	BuffSci 2020-21 Organizational Chart
	New Page


	Calendar_-_RocSci_2022-23_Final.pdf_202410081130
	Rochester_Academy_of_Science_Chart_rJsZgbG.pdf_202410081130
	RocSci Fire and Safety Report Floverton 8_26_2022
	RocSci_-_Accountability-Plan-Prog_CpmiDQF.docx_202410081130
	GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS
	Background
	Method
	Results and evaluation
	Additional Context and Evidence
	Action Plan

	GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS
	Background
	Method
	Results and evaluation
	Additional Context and Evidence
	Action Plan

	GOAL 3: SCIENCE
	Background
	Method
	Results and evaluation
	Additional Context and Evidence
	Action Plan

	GOAL 4: ESSA
	Method
	Results and evaluation

	N/A (Didn’t Exist)
	N/A (Didn’t Exist)
	Not Available

	RocSci Certificate of Occupancy Aug-2022 (1) (1)
	RocSci_Board_Meeting_Minutes_2022-2023.pdf_202410081130



